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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

1. Your Directors submit their Armual Report 
together with the audited accounts for the year 
ended 31 st March, 2011.

2. The results for the year under review are given 
below :

Rs. Crores 
2010-2011 2009-2010

Sales

Profit before interest 
and depreciation

Interest

Gross Profit

Depreciation

Profit before Tax

Taxation (MAT credit in 
respect of earlier year)

Profit after taxation

40.75 23.26

22.60 14.36

22.60 14.36

(0.85) (0.86)

21.75 13.50

1.93 (2.33)

23.68 11.17

As can be seen from the above table, during the 
period under review, profit before interest and 
depreciation amounted to Rs.22.60 crores and profit 
after tax amounted to Rs.23.68 crores as compared 
to Rs.14.36 crores and Rs.11.17 crores respectively 
during the previous year. A MAT credit of Rs. 1.93 
crores against a debit of Rs.2.33 crores in the 
previous year contributed Rs. 4.26 crores towards 
increase in PAT.

DIVIDEND

3. The Company continues to be in a consolidation 
mode, hence no dividend has been considered 
for the year under review.

FINANCE & ACCOUNTS

4. As in the previous year, there were no borrowings 
during the year ended 31st March 2011.

5. Capital Expenditure for the year amounted to 
Rs.8.54 Lakhs (2009-10 - Rs.42.91 Lakhs) and 
value of assets put into use during the year 
amounted to Rs.8.54 Lakhs (2009-10 -Rs.54.69 
lakhs)

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

6. In compliance with Accounting Standard 21 of 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 
consolidated accounts are annexed hereto.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ON 
OPERATIONS 

OPERATIONS

7. Sales during the period under review increased 
mainly on account of supply of full value 
components (including raw materials) by the 
Metal Pressings Division as against conversion 
of customers’ materials in the previous year, and 
increase in income from other sources.

8. As in the previous year, your Directors are 
pleased to report that this year too, the Company 
has registered increase in profit before tax mainly 
due to increase in other income and improved 
profitability of the Metal Pressings Division.

9. Metal Pressings Division at Pune registered an 
increase in turnover due to supply of full value 
components throughout the year under review. 
There was improvement in demand in the 
automobile and tractor sector which resulted in 
sustained demand forthe components supplied 
by the division. The improved margins on 
products supplied with Company’s raw materials 
helped the division in achieving higher operating 
profit.

Although the growth in the automobile and tractor 
segments is expected to remain strong in the 
near term entry of a large number of players of 
repute in this field has resulted in keen 
competition in the highly price sensitive domestic 
market.There is tremendous pressure on 
component suppliers for price reduction. Hence 
cost control and productivity improvement are 
under constant focus in the division.

10. Production and sale of steel wood screws from 
the recently started Screws and Fasteners 
Division at the Pune plant of the Company has 
commenced during the year under review. Since 
the product is entering the market after a lapse 
of time, it will take some time for sales to stabilize 
at an acceptable level.In the meantime it is 
proposed to start the manufacture of safety pins 
in the current year.



11. During the year under review, the Business 
Service Centre Agreement to provide business, 
administrative, oommunioation and internet 
servioes from the Company’s offioes at Kolkata 
and Mumbai was renewed for a period of one 
year with effeotfrom 1st April, 2010. Inoomefrom 
this aotivity has been refleoted in the aooounts 
for the year under review.

OUTLOOK

12. The prooess of business oonsolidation adopted
by your Company is being pursued vigorously. 
This will enable the Company to take advantage 
of emerging business opportunities and also 
provide a strong base for utilization/ 
development of its assets for signifioant future 
growth.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

13. Your Direotors reoognize that there are 
unoertainties and risks attaohed to any business. 
The risks oould be external, internal, or a 
oombination of both. External risks oan be 
intensifioation of oompetition, produot 
substitution, teohnologioal obsolesoenoe, 
ohanges in Government polioy with regard to 
taxes and levies or eoonomio slowdown 
adversely impaoting demand and profitability. 
Suoh risks will be oontinuously monitored and 
appropriate aotion taken by the Company to 
minimize the same. Internal risks oomprise 
operating risks, finanoial risks and business risk. 
The oompany will take effeotive steps to deal 
with suoh risks.

An operating Division of the Company would 
identify any risks as peroeived by them and take 
immediate steps to minimize the impaot and at 
the same time submit a report to the next higher 
level of reporting.

The extremely small oustomer base of the Metal 
Pressings Division (MPD) and low oost 
oompetition faoed by Sorews and Fasteners 
Division (S&F) oonstitute business risks. Steps 
are being taken to inorease oustomer base in 
MPD and beoome more oost oompetitive in S&F 
Division.

INTERNAL CONTROL

14. The Company has adequate internal oontrol

system to ensure proteotion of assets against 
loss from unauthorised use or disposal, proper 
maintenanoe of aooounting reoords and 
adherenoe to Company’s polioies and 
prooedures. The Company has an Internal Audit 
system whioh is oommensurate with its size and 
nature of its business. An Audit Committee of 
the Board of Direotors periodioally reviews the 
internal oontrol systems to ensure their 
effeotiveness and adequaoy as also the annual 
finanoial statements with partioular referenoe to 
major aooounting entries, involving estimates 
based on the exeroise of judgement by the 
management. Apart from this, audit reports and 
follow-up aotions are periodioally reviewed by 
the Divisional heads at the unit levels.

HUMAN RESOURCES

15. During the year under review industrial relations 
in the Metal Pressings and Sorews and 
Fasteners Divisions at Pune were stable.

The total number of employees was 82 as on 
31st Maroh, 2011.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

16. Information as required under Seotion 217(2A) 
of the Companies Aot, 1956 read with the 
Companies (partioulars of employees) Rules, 
1975, as amended, is not applioable as no 
employee is oovered under the said Rules.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

17. i) As reported earlier GKW Infosystems
Limited was not generating revenues. 
Henoe pursuant to an applioation made 
under seotion 560 of the Companies Aot, 
1956, the said subsidiary oompany has 
been dissolved during the year under 
review.

ii) Aooounts and Annual Reports of GKW 
(Overseas Trading) Limited, a subsidiary 
oompany, has been appended hereto.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 217(1)(e)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

18. Partioulars as presoribed under 
sub-seotion (1)(e) of Seotion 217 of the 
Companies Aot, 1956 read with Companies



(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board 
of Directors) Rules, 1988 are given below:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Strict implementation of energy conservation 
measures such as sealing any leakages in 
compressed air supply lines and utilization 
of capacitor banks to improve power factor.

B. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT AND 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
INNOVATION

The nature of business activity carried on 
by the Company at present does not entail 
any Research and Development and 
technology absorption and innovation as 
such. However product development and 
process improvement is an on going 
exercise.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO

Earnings in foreign exchange during the 
year amounted to Rs. NIL (2009/2010 -  Rs. 
Nil) and outgo was Rs. 4.70 lakhs (2009/ 
2010- Rs. 1 lakh).

DIRECTORS

19. Mr. M. L. Lahoti, Director of theCompany, retires 
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for 
re-appointment.

20. Mr. N. K. Navalakha, Director of the Company, 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment.

21. Mr. J. D. Curravala, Managing Director was 
re-appointed as Managing Director of the 
Company for a period of one year from 11th 
August, 2010 subject to approval of the 
Shareholders in General Meeting.

22. Mr. G. Srinivasan, Director was re-appointed as 
Wholetime Director of the Company for a period 
of one year from 13th September, 2010 subject 
to approval of the Shareholders in General 
Meeting.

AUDITORS

23. Messrs. Lodha & Company, the retiring Auditors, 
have expressed their willingness to be 
re-appointed.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 217 (2AA) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956

24. The Directors hereby confirm:

i) that in the preparation of the annual 
accounts, the applicable accounting 
standards had been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material 
departures;

ii) that the Directors had selected such 
accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit or loss of the 
Company for that period;

iii) that the Directors had taken proper and 
sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities;

iv) that the Directors had prepared the annual 
accounts on a going concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

25. The Company has taken adequate steps to 
ensure compliance of the mandatory provisions 
of Corporate Governance as issued by 
Securities and Exchange Board of India vide 
Circular No. SEBI/CFD/DILVCG/1/2004/12/10 
dated 29.10.2004. A report on Corporate 
Governance is appended hereto.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

26. The Board of Directors would like to thank 
the Company’s customers, employees, 
shareholders, bankers, financial institutions, 
suppliers and all others associated with the 
Company for their continued support.

Kolkata 700 071 

10th May, 2011

For and on beha lf o f the Board

J. D. Curravala G. Srinivasan 
M a n a g in g  D i r e c t o r  D i r e c t o r



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The fo llow ing is a report on the C ode of C orpora te  G overnance practiced by you r Com pany:

1. C om pany ’s  P h ilo so p h y  on C o rpo ra te  G overnance

The C om pany has a lw ays recognised the im portance o f good C orpora te  G overnance and has strived to practice and 
im prove its focus on it by increasing transpa rency and accountab ility  to its sha reho lders  and o the r s takeholders.

2. C om po s itio n , C a tegory  and D ire c to rsh ip  in o th e r C om pan ies 

Board o f D irec tors

E xecu tive / Tota l No. o f o ther
D irec to r N o n -e xe cu tive / M em ber o f Board o f C om m ittee m em bersh ip  held

Independent O th e r Public Cos. A s C hairm an A s M em ber

Mr. J. D. C urrava la E xecu tive G raphite  India Lim ited _ 1

Mr. G. S rin ivasan E xecu tive - - -

Mr. M. L. Lahoti N o n -E xe cu tive * G K W  (O verseas T rad ing ) Lim ited - -

Mr. N. K. Navalakha N o n -E xe cu tive * - - -

Mr. P. S. Lodha N o n -E xe cu tive * - - -

* a lso independen t

Board, A nnua l G enera l M eeting and A ttendance

Board M ee tings  w e re  he ld on 12th M ay ’ 10, 30th Ju ly ’ 10, 28 th  O c to b e r’ 10 and 3rd F ebrua ry ’ 11. T h e  A nnua l G enera l 
M eeting w as  he ld on 30th July, 2010.

D ire c to r No. o f Board M eetings A ttended la s t AGM

Held A ttended

Mr. J. D. C urrava la 4 4 Y es

Mr. G. S rin ivasan 4 4 Y es

Mr. M. L. Lahoti 4 4 Y es
Mr. N. K. Navalakha 4 4 Y es

Mr. P. S. Lodha 4 4 Y es

3. C ode o f C o n d u c t

T he C om pany has laid down a code o f conduct for all its Board M em bers and S en io r M anagem ent Personnel. In term s 
of the revised C lause 49 o f the Listing A greem en t (C orporate  G overnance), the C om pany has received the necessary 
d e c la ra tio n s  a ffirm ing  co m p lia n ce  w ith  it du ring  the  ye a r ended 3 1 s t M arch , 2011. A ll the  D irec to rs  and S e n io r 
M anagem ent P ersonnel have affirm ed to fu lfill the ir responsib ilities and uphold the high standards o f behaviou r laid down 
in the C ode and fu rthe r con firm  tha t they w ill avo id any con flic t o f in te rest in the dea lings w ith  the Com pany.

4. A u d it  C om m ittee

T h e  te rm s  o f re fe re nce  o f the  A u d it C om m ittee  have been sp e c ifie d  as  pe r the  rev ised C lause  49 o f the L isting 
A greem en t w ith the S tock Exchange. The te rm s o f re ference a lso fu lly  con form  to the requ irem ent o f S ection 292(A ) o f 
the C om pan ies  A ct, 1956. B roadly the fo llow ing term s are specified for the A ud it Com m ittee:

a) A ppo in tm en t and term s the reo f of S ta tu to ry  A udito r.

b) The sta tu to ry annual, ha lf-yearly  and quarte rly  financia l reporting by the Com pany.

c ) Updation of app licab le  accounting po lic ies of the C om pany in te rm s o f the accounting standards.

d) The aud it approach and m ethodo logy o f s ta tu to ry A ud ito rs  and any m ateria l issues aris ing from  the audit.

e) The adequacy and e ffec tiveness o f accounting and financia l con tro ls  o f the C om pany, com pliance w ith com pany
po lic ies and app licab le  law s and regulations.

f) U ndertaking specia l tasks ass igned by the Board and recom m end corrective  actions.



5.

g) R eview ing the adequacies o f the Internal A ud it function, if any, includ ing the structu re  o fth e  Internal A ud it D epartm ent 
w ith  reporting coverage and frequency o f Internal Audit.

h) C arry ing ou t any o ther function as  is m entioned in the te rm s of re ference of the A ud it C om m ittee.

Compositions, Name of Members and Chairperson

A u d it C om m ittee  m ee tings  w e re  he ld on 12th M a y ’ 10, 30th Ju ly ’ 10, 28th O c to b e r’ 10 and 3rd February, 2011.

M e m ber C a te g o ry  M eetings Held M eetings A ttended

Mr. M. L. Lahoti - C hairm an N o n -E xe cu tive /Inde pend en t 4 4

Mr. N. K. Navalakha - do - 4 4

Mr. F. S. Lodha - do - 4 4

Mr. J. D. C urrava la  and Mr. G. S rin ivasan attended all the m eetings by invitation.

Remuneration Committee

Th e  R em unera tion  C om m ittee  has been constitu ted  w ith  Mr. M.L. Lahoti, as  its  C ha irm an , Mr. N.K. N ava lakha and Mr. 
P. S. Lodha as its  m em bers.

Th e  R em unera tion  C om m ittee  has been constitu ted  to re com m end/rev iew  the rem unera tion  package o f the M anag ing / 
W ho le tim e  D irecto rs. The R em unera tion  C om m ittee  m et once on 30th July, 2010 du ring  the  year.

Remuneration Policy: Th e  rem unera tion  o f non execu tive  d ire c to rs  is dec ided by the  Board w ith in  the  lim its  se t ou t 
in the  C om p an ie s  Act, 1956. T h e  rem unera tion  o f exe cu tive  d ire c to rs  is approved by the R em unera tion  C om m ittee , 
the  Board of D irec to rs  and the S ha reho ld e rs  in the G enera l M eeting.

D eta ils o f R em uneration to D irecto rs fo r the yea r ended 31st M arch, 2011.

SI.
No.

N a m e S a la ry

Rs.

C om m iss ion

Rs.

P erqu is ites , 
A llow ances, 

O thers  * Rs.

S itting fees 

Rs.

Total

Rs.

1. Mr. J. D. C urrava la 36 ,00 ,000 - 14,86,000 - 50,86,000

2. Mr. G. S rin ivasan 27 ,00 ,000 - 15,52,000 - 42 ,52 ,000

3. Mr. M. L. Lahoti - - - 65 ,000 65,000

4. Mr. N. K. Navalakha - - - 65 ,000 65,000

5. Mr. P. S. Lodha - - - 65 ,000 65,000

* E xclud ing  a rrea r G ra tu ity  and Leave Pay

Service Contracts, Severance Fees and Notice Period

Period o f co n tra c t c f M anag ing  D irec to r : 1 yea r from  11-08-2010. T h e  A g re e m e n t m ay be te rm ina ted  by e ith e r pa rty  
g iv ing  the o th e r th ree  m o n th ’s no tice  in w riting  o r the C om p any  paying  th ree  m o n th ’s sa la ry  in lieu thereo f.

Th e re  is no separa te  p rov is ion  to r pa ym ent o f seve rance  fees.

Period o f con trac t c f W h c le tim e  D irec to r : 1 ye a r from  13-09-2010. T h e  A g re em en t m ay be te rm ina ted  by e ith e r pa rty  
g iv ing  the o th e r th ree  m o n th ’s no tice  in w riting  o r the C om p any  paying  th ree  m o n th ’s sa la ry  in lieu thereo f.

Th e re  is no separa te  p rov is ion  to r pa ym ent o f seve rance  fees.

Th e  above rem unera tion  is w ith in  the ce iling  p rescribed  un de r the  ap p licab le  p rov is ions  o f the  C om p an ie s  Act, 1956.

6. Share Transfers and Investors’ Grievance Committee

The Share T rans fe r and Investors G rievance C om m ittee  o f the C om pany approves transfe r and transm iss ion , duplicate, 
sub-d iv is ion, replacem ent, rem ateria liza tion and other m atters re lated to shares, debentures, fixed deposits, and to deal 
w ith  c o m p la in ts  re ga rd ing  tra n s fe r o f sha res , d e b e n tu re s  and fixed  d e p o s its , n o n -re c e ip t o f ba la n ce  s h e e t and 
non-rece ip t o f dividend.

The C om m ittee is headed by Mr. N. K. Navalakha and C om pany S ecre ta ry  is the C om p liance O fficer. There  w as  no 
com p la in t o f the sha reho lders  during the year.



7. General Body Meetings

A. Location and tim e for last three A nnual G enera l M eetings were:

Financia l Y ea r Date o f AG M  V enue T im e

31st M arch, 2010 30th July, 2010 Kala Kunj, K olkata ll.O O a .m .

31st M arch, 2009 3rd S eptem ber, 2009 Kala Kunj, K olkata ll.O O a .m .

31st M arch, 2008 30th Septem ber, 2008 G .D . B irla S abha Ghar, Kolkata 10.30 a.m .

B. S pecia l R eso lu tions a t the last three A nnual G enera l M eetings:

i) A t the S even ty-e igh t A nnua l G enera l M eeting held on 30th S eptem ber, 2008

-  NIL

ii) A t the S even ty-n ine  A nnua l G enera l M eeting held on 3rd Septem ber, 2009

-  NIL

iii) A t the E ightieth A nnua l G enera l M eeting held on 30th July, 2010
-  NIL

No R esolu tion w as passed through Postal Ballot.

8. Disclosures

i) D isc lo su re s  on m a te ria lly  s ig n if ic a n t re la ted  p a rty  tra n s a c tio n s  o f the  C o m p a n y  o f m a te ria l na tu re , w ith  its 
prom oters, the d irectors, the m anagem ent, the ir subs id ia ries  o r re la tives etc., tha t m ay have po tentia l con flic t w ith 
the in te rests  o f the C om pany a t large.

D isc losure  o f re la ted pa rties  tra nsac tio ns  as  pe r A ccoun ting  S tandard  18 have been se t ou t in Note N o .17 of 
S chedule  No. 17 o f A nnua l Accounts. The transactions have no potentia l con flic t w ith  the in te rest o f the Com pany.

ii) Deta ils of non-com pliance by the C om pany, penalties, s tric tu res on the C om pany by S tock Exchanges, SEBI o r any 
S ta tu to ry A uthority, on any m atter re lated to the C apita l m arkets, during the last three years.

No pena lties o r s tric tu res have been im posed by any regula to ry au thority  on any m atte r re lated to C apita l m arkets 
during the last three years.

iii) Deta ils o f com pliance  w ith  m andatory requ irem ents and adoption o f non m andatory requirem ents.

All m andatory requ irem en ts w ith respect to C orpora te  G overnance have du ly  been com plied w ith.

iv) A dop tion  o f non-m anda tory requ irem ents o f C lause 49 o f the Listing A greem en t are reviewed by the Board from 
tim e to time.

9. Means of Communications

-  H alf yea rly  results sent to each
househo ld o f sha reho lders  N o

-  Q ua rte rly  R esu lts  The quarte rly  results published in the proform a prescribed under the Listing
A greem en t are approved and taken on record w ith in 45 days of the c lose of 
the  re le va n t q u a rte r. T h e  a p p rove d  re su lts  a re  no tifie d  fo rth w ith  to  the 
c o n c e rn e d  S to c k  E xch a n g e . A s  the  C o m p a n y  p u b lis h e s  th e  a u d ite d  
financia l results w ith in  the stipu la ted period o f three m onths from  the c lose  of 
the financia l year, the unaudited financia l results for the last quarte r o f the 
fin a n c ia l y e a r a re  no t p u b lished  as pe r the  L is ting  A g re e m e n t w ith  the 
S tock  Exchange.

-  w h ich  N ew spaper F inancia l E xpress (E ng lish  new sp ape r -  (K o lka ta  and M u m ba i)/ B us iness
norm ally  pub lished in S tandard  (K o lka ta  and M um bai) A jkaa l (B enga li new sp ape r -  local ed ition

-  A ny  W ebsite , w here  d isplayed. Y es

-  W he ther it d isp lays offic ia l
new s re leases N o



-  W he the r presentation m ade to 
Institu tiona l investors or to ana lyst

-  W he th e r M anagem en t d iscuss ions 
and A na lys is  report is a part of 
A nnual R eport o r not

10. General Shareholders Information

A G M

Financia l C a lendar (tenta tive) 2011-12

i) F inancia l Y ear

ii) F irs t Q ua rte r R esults

iii) S econd Q ua rte r R esults

iv) Th ird  Q ua rte r R esults

v )  A ud ited  resu lts fo r the year 
end ing 31st M arch, 2012

N o

Y e s

Date 

26th July, 2011

A p ril-M a rch  

July, 2011 

Q ctober, 2011 

January, 2012

T im e 

11.00 a.m .

V enue 

Kala Kunj

Date o f B ook C losure

May, 2012

18th July, 2011 to  26th July, 2011 
(both days inclusive)

D ividend paym ent Date Not A pp licab le

Listing on S tock E xchanges

N ational S tock Exchange of India Lim ited, Exchange Plaza, B a n d ra -K u rla  C om plex, Bandra (E), M um bai 400 051.

D em atS tock  C ode P hysica l

N ational S tock  Exchange G K W

D em at ISIN N um ber INE 528A  01020

A nnua l listing fees have been paid to  National S tock Exchange fo r the yea r 2011-2012.

11. Unclaimed Shares

T h e  C om p any  has sen t firs t rem inde r to com p ly  w ith  the C lause  5A (h ) o f the L isting A g re em en t fo r the  sha res  w hich 
rem a ined  un c la im ed  by the  S h a re h o ld e rs  due to  in su ffic ie n t/in co rre c t in fo rm a tio n  o r fo r any o th e r reason, be fo re  
tra n s fe rrin g  in de m a t m ode to  one fo lio  in the  nam e o f U ncla im ed S uspe nse  A cco u n t w ith  one o f the D epos ito ry  
pa rtic ipan ts .

Stock Market Data

S tock M arket Price fo r the year N S E NSE NIFTY

M onth High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) High Low

A pril 2010 6 9 4 .00 395 .00 5 3 99 .6 5 5 1 60 .9 0

M ay 2010 609.00 4 8 5 .00 5 2 78 .7 0 4 7 86 .4 5

June 2010 6 3 8 .90 500 .00 5 3 66 .7 5 4 9 61 .0 5

Ju ly  2010 677.00 5 7 6 .00 5 4 77 .5 0 5 2 25 .6 0

A u g u s t 2010 6 6 5 .00 536 .05 5 5 49 .8 0 5 3 48 .9 0

S e p te m be r 2010 666.00 5 0 2 .00 6 0 73 .5 0 5 4 03 .0 5

Q c to b e r 2010 698 .85 5 7 6 .00 6 2 84 .1 0 5 9 37 .1 0

N ovem ber 2010 659.00 5 6 8 .00 6 3 38 .5 0 5 6 90 .3 5

D ecem ber 2010 678.00 5 6 0 .05 6 1 47 .3 0 5 7 21 .1 5

Jan u a ry  2011 665 .00 5 2 3 .15 6 1 81 .0 5 5 4 16 .6 5

Fe b ru a ry  2011 632.85 5 3 3 .60 5 5 99 .2 5 5 1 77 .7 0

M arch 2011 5 9 7 .95 525 .00 5 8 72 .0 0 5 3 48 .2 0



R egistrar and T rans fe r A gen ts

S hare  T ra n s fe r S ystem s

Distribution of shareholding

D istribution o f sha reho ld ing as on 31.03.2011

C. B. M anagem ent S erv ices Private Lim ited 
P-22, Bondel Road 
Kolkata 700 019

Share transfe rs  are registered and re turned w ith in 30 days of 
lodgm ent thereof, if the docum ents are c lear in all respects.

No. of Shares 
held

No. of Share­
holders

% No. of 
Shares

%

1 to 500 36096 99.59 3 8 1502 6.39
501 to 1000 65 0.18 50723 0.85
1001 to  2000 34 0.09 51929 0.87
2001 to  3000 17 0.05 43144 0.72
3001 to  4000 5 0.01 17788 0.30
4001 to  5000 3 0.01 14366 0.24
5001 to 10000 7 0.02 52914 0.89
10001 & above 17 0.05 535413 4 89.74

TOTAL 36244 100.00 5966500 100.00

Shareholding Pattern
S harehold ing Pattern as on 31.03.2011

C a te g o ry No. of 
S ha res  

Held

%  o f sha re ­
ho ld ing o f issued 

share cap ita l

1 PROMOTERS’ HOLDING
Prom oters -  a. Indian P rom oters 358037 5 60.00

b. Foreign From oters 8 9 4500 15.00

Sub-Tota l 447487 5 75.00

II NON-PROMOTERS’ HOLDING
Institutional Investors
a. M utual Fund & Unit T rus t o f India 5855 0.10

b. Banks, Financia l Ins titu ticns  & Insurance C om pan ies 123189 2.06
(C en tra l/S ta te  Govt. Institu tion /N on-G ovt. Institu tion)

c. Foreign Institu tiona l Investors 14789 0.25

Sub-Tota l 143833 2.41

III OTHERS
a. F riva te  C orpora te  B od ies /T rus t 7 8 1387 13.10
b. Indian Fublic 5 6 1148 9.40
c. N R IS /O C B s/Fore ign  N ationa ls 5098 0.09
d. A ny  o the r (specify) C learing m em bers 159 0.00

Sub-Tota l 1347792 22.59

GRAND TOTAL 5966500 100.00
NOTE: TOTAL FOREIGN SHAREHOLDING No. of %  c f Share-

S ha res hclding

Foreign H olding (N on-R esident) 894500 15.00

N R Is /O C B s 5098 0.09

F ll 14789 0.25

T O T A L 914387 15.34



D em ateria lisa tion o f sha res and liquid ity.

O u ts tand ing  G D R s/A D R s/W a rran ts  or any 
C onve rtib le , Instrum ents, C onvers ion  
Date and like ly im pact on Equity

Plant Locations
97, A ndu l Road 
Howrah 711 103 
W est Bengal

Lai B ahadur S hastri Marg 
B handup 
M um bai 400 078 
M a h a ra sh tra

The shares o f the C om pany are  com pu lso rily  traded in dem ateria lised 
form  and are ava ilab le  for trading under both the depos ito ry  system s 
in India.

A s  on 31 .3.2011, a total o f o rd inary  shares 5763803 o f the C om pany 
w h ich  fo rm s 96 .60  %  o f the  sha re  cap ita l s tan ds  dem a te ria lised  
u n d e r  th e  D e p o s ito ry  s y s te m , th e  In te rn a t io n a l S e c u r it ie s  
Identifica tion N um ber (IS IN) a llo tted to th e  C om pany ’s o rd inary  sha res 
is INE 528A  01020.

N one

M etal P ressings D ivision 
S crew s & Fasteners D ivision 
V illage  -  F im pri, Jag tap 
Ta luq -  Jag tap 
D istric t -  Sh irur 
Fune 412 208

A d d re ss  fo r C orrespo nde nce

11. Compliance of non-mandatory requirement

G K W  Lim ited
3A, S hakespeare  Sarani
K olkata 700 071

1) E ntitlem ent of a N on-Executive C hairm an to m ainta in a C ha irm an ’s o ffice  a t the expense o f the C om pany -  Not 
applicable.

2) The Independent D irecto rs do not have any tenure exceeding in the aggregate  period o f 9 years on the Board of the 
C om pany.

3) S h a reho ld e r R igh ts  -T h e  C om p any  pu b lishes  the q u a rte rly  resu lts  in the  N ew spapers  in acco rdan ce  w ith  the 
requirem ents o f the listing agreem ent. H ow ever for the present a ha lf-yearly  decla ration o f financia l perform ance 
includ ing sum m ary o f the s ign ifican t events in last six m onths, are  not sen t to  each househo ld o f shareho lder.

4) A ud it q u a lif ic a t io n s -T h e  aud it report on the financia l s ta tem ents  o f the C om pany fo r the yea r has no qualifications.

5) Tra in ing  o f Board M em bers:

A ll Board M em bers are fu lly  aw are o f the business ob jec tives  as w ell as the risks profile  o f the business.

6) Evaluation o f N on-Executive Board M em bers -  Not adopted.

7) W histle  B low er po licy -  Not adopted

For and on beha lf o f the Board

J. D. Curravala 
Managing Director

G. Srinivasan 
Director



DECLARATION

In te rm s o f C lause  4 9 (1 )(D )(ii) o f the L isting A g re e m e n t w ith  the  S tock  E xchange, a ll the  Board m em bers  and S en io r 
m a nage m en t pe rsonne l o f the  C om p any  have as on 3 1 s t M arch, 2011 a ffirm ed the ir com p liance  o f the C ode o f C onduct 
c f the C om pany da ted 7th M arch, 2011.

P lace : K o lka ta  

Date : 10th M ay, 2011
J. D. C urravala 

M anag ing  D irec to r 

G K W  Lim ited

Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement 

To The Members of 
GKW Limited

1) W e have exam ined the com p liance  o f the  cond itions 
o f C orpora te  G ove rnance  by G K W  Lim ited fo r the  yea r 
ended 31 s t M arch, 2011 as s tipu la ted  in C lause 49 of 
the L isting A g re em en t o f the sa id  C om p any  w ith  S tock  
E xchange in India.

2) T h e  c o m p lia n c e  o f c o n d it io n s  o f C o rp o ra te  
G ove rnance  is the respons ib ility  o f the  m anagem ent. 
O u r exam ina tion  w as  carried  ou t in acco rdan ce  w ith 
th e  G u id a n c e  N o te  on  c e r t i f ic a t io n  o f C o rp o ra te  
G ove rnance  (as s tipu la ted  in C lause  49 o f the  Listing 
A g re e m e n t)  is s u e d  by  th e  In s t itu te  o f C h a r te re d  
A ccoun tan ts  o f Ind ia and w as  lim ited  to  the  p rocedu res 
and im p lem en tion  the reo f, adopted  by the C om pany 
fo r  e n s u r in g  th e  c o m p lia n c e  o f th e  c o n d it io n s  o f 
C orp o ra te  G ove rnance . It is ne ithe r an au d it nor an 
exp ress ion  o f the op in ion  on the  financ ia l s ta tem en ts  
o f the  C om pany.

3) In ou r op in ion  and to  the best o f ou r in fo rm ation  and 
e xp la na tio ns  g iven to us and the  re p resen ta tions m ade 
by the D irec to rs  and the m anagem en t, w e ce rtify  tha t

the C om p any  has com plied  in a ll m a teria l respect w ith  
the con d itions  of C orpo ra te  G ove rnance  as s tipu la ted  
in the  above  m entioned L isting A greem ent.

4) W e fu rthe r s ta te  tha t such ccm p lia n ce  is n e ithe r an 
assu rance  as  to fu tu re  v ia b ility  o f the  C om p any  nor 
th e  e f f ic ie n c y  c r  e f fe c t iv e n e s s  w ith  w h ic h  th e  
m a n a g e m e n t h a s  c o n d u c te d  th e  a f fa i r s  o f th e  
C om p any .

For Lodha & Co. 
C h a rte re d  A cco u n ta n ts  

Firm ICAI R eg is tra tion  No. 3 0 1 0 5 1 E 
H. S. Jha

P la c e : K o lka ta  P a rtn e r
D ate : 10th M ay, 2011 M em bersh ip  No. 55854



P e rso n s  c o n s titu tin g  g ro u p  co m in g  w ith in  the  d e fin it io n  o f  “g ro u p ” fo r the  p u rp o se  o f  R e g u la tio n  3 (1 )(e )( i)  o f  the  
S ecu ritie s  and E xchange Board o f India (S ubstan tia l A cqu is ition  o f S hares and Takeovers) R egu la tions, 1997, inc lude the 
fo llow in g  :

SI. No. N am e o fth e  Entity

1. B angur Land D eve lopm ent C orpora tion  Lim ited

2. BCC M ercantile  L im ited

3. C arbo C eram ics  Lim ited

4. C arbon F inance Lim ited

5. D. C. M ercantile  P rivate Lim ited

6. E m erald H ighrise Private Lim ited

7. G K W  (O ve rsea s  T rad ing ) Lim ited

8. G raphite  India L im ited

9. G uard ian  Leasing Lim ited

10. H. L. Investm en t C om pany Lim ited

11. K iw i Investm en ts  Lim ited

12. L ikham i Leasing L im ited

13. M atrix  C om m erc ia l P rivate Lim ited

14. R osem ery C om m erc ia l P rivate Lim ited

15. S a lasa r Tow ers P rivate Lim ited

16. SCL Investm en ts  P rivate  Lim ited

17. Shree Laxm i A gen ts  Lim ited

18. The Bond C om pany Lim ited

19. The E m erald C om pany L im ited



BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011

S chedule As at 31.03.11

Rs. (’000)

A s  a t 3 1 .0 3 .1 0

SOURCES OF FUNDS
S h a re h o ld e rs ’ fund  

S hare  cap ita l 
R e se rve s  a n d  s u rp lu s

D e fe rred  ta x  lia b ility  (ne t) (N o te  16) 

Tota l

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
F ixed  a s s e ts  

G ro ss  b lo ck  
L e s s : de p re c ia tio n  

N e t b lock

In ve s tm en ts

C u rre n t a sse ts , lo a n s  a n d  a d va n c e s  
Inve n to ries  
S u n d ry  d e b to rs  
C ash  and  b a n k  b a la n ce s  
Lo a n s  a nd  a d v a n c e s  
O th e r c u r re n t a s s e ts

Less: C u rren t liab ilities  and p rov is ions  
Liabilities 
P rov is ion s

N et c u rre n t a s s e ts  

Tota l

N o te s  o n  a c co u n ts

10
11

17

59665
548163

307773
227476

35439
25259

380385
111296

5919
558298

114371
1512

115883

607828
383

608211

80297

85499

442415

608211

59665
311347

310992
222991

49106
16338

256693
63845

4804

390786

121146

121146

371012

371012

88001

13371

269640

371012

T h e  S ch e d u le s  re fe rred  to  a b o ve  and  th e  n o te s  a tta ch e d  fo rm  an  in te g ra l pa rt o f th e  B a la n ce  S hee t.

T h is  is th e  B a la n ce  S h e e t re fe rre d  to  in o u r  re p o rt o f eve n  d a te

O n be h a lf o f th e  B oard

J D C u rra va la  
M a n a g in g  D ire c to r

G S rin ivasa n  
D ire c to r

J N G ho sh
V ice -P re s id e n t & S e c re ta ry

Kolkata ,
10th M ay, 2011

A C h a k ra b a rti
Sr. V ice -P re s id e n t (F in a n ce )

H. S. Jha  
P a rtn e r 

fo ra n d  on  b e h a lf o f 
L O D H A  &  CO . 

C h a rte re d  A c co u n ta n ts



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011 Rs. (’000)

INCOME
S a le s  and  o th e r in co m e  fro m  o p e ra tio n s  
In co m e  fro m  o th e r  so u rc e s

EXPENDITURE AND CHARGES
R a w  m a te ria ls  con su m e d
(ln c re a s e )/D e c re a s e  in s to c k s  o f f in is h e d  p ro d u c ts
an d  w o rk - in -p ro g re s s
O p e ra tin g  and  A dm in is tra tive  E xpen ses
D eprec ia tion
O th e r c h a rg e s /( in co m e )

S chedu le

12
13

14
15 
3

16

2010/2011

410294
92681

502975

132297

12980
131265

8472
439

285453

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 217522
P rov is ion  fo r ta x a t io n  :
- C u r r e n t  ta x  (44029)
-  Le ss  : M A T  C re d it ( in c lu d e s  Rs. 2 3 2 4 0 ( ‘00 0 ) in re sp e c t o f e a r lie r  ye a r) 63706 19677
-  D e fe rre d  T a x  C h a rg e  (ne t) (N o te  16) (383)

PROFIT AFTER TAX 236816
S u rp lu s  b ro u g h t fo rw a rd  fro m  e a rlie r  y e a r  311347

PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION

T ra n s fe r to  G e n e ra l R e se rve  
B a la n ce  ca rried  fo rw a rd

B a s ic  a nd  d ilu te d  e a rn in g s  p e r sh a re  (R s .) (N o te  18) 

N o te s  on a c c o u n ts

548163

300000
248163

548163

39.69

20 09/2010

252913
44666

297579

30281

8 4 4
119287

8 5 5 3
3596

162561

135018

(23359 )

1 1 1 6 5 9

199688

3 1 1 3 4 7

311347

3 1 1 3 4 7

18.71

17

T h e  S c h e d u le s  re fe rre d  to  a b o ve  a n d  th e  n o te s  a tta ch e d  fo rm  an  in te g ra l p a rt o f th e  P ro fita n d  L o s s A c c o u n t.

T h is  is th e  P ro fit and  Lo ss  A c c o u n t re fe rred  to  in o u r re p o rt o f e ve n  d a te

O n  b e h a lf o f th e  B oard

J D C u rra va la  
M a n a g in g  D ire c to r

G S rin ivasa n  
D ire c to r

J N G ho sh
V ice -P re s id e n t & S e c re ta ry

Kolkata ,
10th M ay, 2011

A C h a k ra b a rti
Sr. V ice -P re s id e n t (F in a n ce )

H .S . Jh a  
P a rtn e r  

fo ra n d  on be h a lf of 
L O D H A  &  CO . 

C h a rte re d  A c co u n ta n ts



SCHEDULES TO
BALANCE SHEET

As at 
31.03.11

Rs. (’000)

A s  a t 
31 .03 .10

1. SHARE CAPITAL

A uthorised :

4 9 2 5 0 0 0 0  (2 009 /201 0  -  4 9 2500 00 ) C um u la tive  
re d e e m a b le  p re fe re n ce  s h a re s  o f R s .1 0 /- ea ch  
5 9 6 6 5 0 0 8  O rd in a ry  s h a re s  o f R s .1 0 /- ea ch

Issue d  a n d  su b sc rib e d :

3 6 6 9 6 5 3  (2 0 0 9 /2 0 1 0  -  3 6 6 9 6 5 3 ) O rd in a ry  s h a re s  o f 
R s .1 0 /- ea ch  fu lly  pa id  up  a t p a r in cash

6 5 9 7 4 9  (2 0 0 9 /2 0 1 0  -  6 5 9 7 4 9 ) O rd in a ry  s h a re s  fo r 
c o n s id e ra tio n  o th e r th a n  ca sh  p u rs u a n tto  co n tra c ts / 
s ch e m e  o f a rra n g e m e n ts

1 6 3 7 0 9 8  (2 0 0 9 /2 0 1 0  -  16 3709 8 ) B onu s  s h a re s  b y  w a y  
o f ca p ita lisa tio n  o f re se rve s  a nd  sh a re  p rem ium

492500
596650

1089150

36697

6597

16371

59665

492500
596650

1089150

3 6697

6597

16371

5 9665

2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

G en era l R ese rve

A t th e  b e g inn in g  o f the  y e a r
A dd  : T  ra n s fe r fro m  p ro fit a nd  lo ss  a c c o u n t

S u rp lu s  a s  p e r P ro fit a nd  Lo ss  a cc o u n t

300000 300000

248163

548163

311347

311347

3. FIXED A SS E TS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION

Rs. (’000) 

NET BLOCK

As at 
1st Aprii, 

2010 Additions

Withdrawais/
Transter/

Adjustment

As at 
31st March, 

2011

As at 
1st Aprii, 

2010
Forthe
year

Withdrawais/
Transter/

Adjustment

As at 
31st March, 

2011

As at 
31st March, 

2011

As at 
31st March, 

2010

Land including Leasedhoid iand 6928 - - 6928 366 11 - 377 6551 6562
Buiidings 115290 - 6 115284 83894 1554 5 85443 29841 31396
RaiiwaySiding 898 - - 898 895 - - 895 3 3
Piant & Machinery 165750 392 236 165906 120130 6124 152 126102 39804 45620
Cars&Vehicies 12474 - 3831 8643 9811 314 3830 6295 2348 2663
Furniture & Fittings 9652 462 - 10114 7895 469 - 8364 1750 1757

310992 854 4073 307773 222991 8472 3987 227476 80297 88001
Previousyear 329834 5469 2431 1 310992 232748 8553 18310 222991 88001



SCHEDULES TO
BALANCE SHEET

4. INVESTMENTS
Trade (Long Term)
Q uo ted  
IDBI Ltd.
10 7 2 0  s h a re s  o f R s .1 0 e a ch  -  fu lly  pa id  a t c o s t 

Current - Other investments
2 6 5 1 6 .4 5 2  u n its  o f R s 10 /- e a ch  o f T A T A  E qu ity  
O p p o rtu n itie s  Fund - P lan  B (A pp rec ia tio n )

78 521 .671  u n its  o f R s 1 0 /-ea ch  o f T A T A  E qu ity  
P /E  Fund  D iv  T r ig g e r O p tio n  A  (5 pe rce n ta g e )

12 B o n d s  o f R s 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 /- e a ch  o f 8 .4 0 %  T. N. E. B.
B ond S e rie s  2 /2 0 0 9 -1 0  fu lly  pa id  a t cos t

4 0  B o n d s  o f R s 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 /- e a ch  o f 9 .0 5 %
ID BI B ond , 2 0 2 0 fu lly  p a id a tc o s t

10 B o n d s  o f R s  1 0 0 0 0 0 0 /- e a ch  o f 8 .8 5 %  R FC 
B ond , 2 0 3 0  fu lly  pa id  a t co s t

10 B o n d s  o f R s 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 /- e a ch  o f 9 .6 5 %
Y E S  B ond , 20 2 0  fu lly  pa id  a t co s t 

10 B o n d s  o f R s  1 0 0 0 0 0 0 /- e a ch  o f 8 .9 0 %  H D F C  
B ond , 2 0 2 0  fu lly  pa id  a t co s t

15 B o n d s  o f R s 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 /- e a ch  o f 8 .7 0 %
R FC  B ond  2 0 2 0  p u rch a se d  a t a  c o s t o f R s  14 9 3 6 ( ‘000) 
and  so ld  a t R s 14 465  ( ‘00 0 ) du ring th e  y e a r

4 9 5 3 .2 4 4  u n its  o f R s 1 0 /-e a c h  o f T A T A T re a s u ry  
M a n a g e r H IP  d a ily  D iv iden d  p u rch a se d  a t a  co s t o f 
R s  5 0 0 0  (‘00 0 ) and  so ld  a t R s 5 0 0 0  ( ‘00 0 ) d u rin g  th e  y e a r

8 3 9 1 .3 3 9  u n its  o f R s 10 /- ea ch  o f T A T A  F lo a te r Fund 
G ro w th  p u rch a se d  a t a c o s t o f R s  3 3 3  ( ‘00 0 ) and  
so ld  a t R s  34 4  (‘00 0 ) d u rin g  th e  y e a r

Shares in subsidiary company
G K W  (O ve rse a s  T ra d in g ) L im ite d  -
5 0 ,0 0 0  O rd in a ry  s h a re s  o f R s .10  e a c h - fu lly  pa id , a t co s t

L e s s : P rov is ion  fo r  d im in u tio n  in v a lu e  o f in ve s tm e n ts

T h e  a g g re g a te  bo o k  v a lu e  o f q u o te d  in ve s tm e n ts  
M a rke t v a lu e  o f q u o te d  in ve s tm e n ts

5. INVENTORIES
A t o r  u n d e r c o s t (b e in g  c o s t o r  ne t re a lisa b le  v a lu e  w h ic h e v e r is  low e r)(*) 

R a w  m a te ria ls
W o rk - in -p ro g re s s  (in c lu d in g  scrap )
F in ish ed  p ro d u c ts  
A s s e ts  he ld  fo r  d ispo sa l 
S to re s  and  sp a re  p a rts  
Lo ose  to o ls

Rs. (’000)

As at 
31.03.11

871

3004

2004

12000

40720

10038

10014

10000

A s  a t 
31 .03 .10

871

500
(3652)

85499

84999
85785

3768
2263

13135
11092
2828
2353

35439

12000

500

13371

12871
13233

4144
2426

21403
15641

3139
2353

49106
(*) ne t o f p ro v is io n s



SCHEDULES TO
BALANCE SHEET

SUNDRY DEBTORS
O v e r s ix  m o n th s

U n s e c u re d - C ons id e re d  good
-  C ons ide red  doubtfu l

O th e r d e b ts
U n s e c u re d - C ons id e re d  good

Le ss  : P ro v is io n  fo r  d o u b tfu l d e b ts

7. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
C ash  and  ch e q u e s  in hand 
B a la n ce s  w ith  sch e d u le d  ba nks  

C u rre n t a c co u n ts  
D e p o s it a c co u n ts  
-  F ixed  D e p o s its

As at 
31.03.11

3084

22175
25259

25259

498

16617

363270

380385

Rs. (’000)
A s  a t 

31 .03.10

277
815

16061

17 153
815

16 338

374

35219

221100
256693

8. LOANS AND ADVANCES
C ons id e re d  good 

A d v a n c e s  re co ve ra b le  in ca sh  o r  fo r  v a lu e  to  be  re ce ived  
B a la n ce  w ith  P o rt T ru s ts , C u s to m s  e tc.
O th e r d e p o s its
A d va n ce  P a ym e n t o f T a x  (n e t o f p ro v is io n s )
M A T  C red it en titlem en t 

C ons ide red  doubtfu l 
A d v a n c e s  re co ve ra b le  in ca sh  o r fo r  v a lu e  to  be  re ce ived

Less: P rov is ion  fo r  d o u b tfu l a d v a n c e s

38525
4197
4868

63706

1682
112978

1682

111296

40651
7706
5814
9 6 7 4

1321

65166
1321

63845

9. CTHER CURRENT ASSETS
In te res t re ce iva b le s
In te re s t a cc ru e d  on  in ve s tm e n ts  etc.

5778
141

5919

4466
338

4804

10.LIABILITIES
S u n d ry  c re d ito rs  (N o te  15)
L iab ility  fo r  e xp e n se s
G K W  (O ve rse a s  T ra d in g ) L im ited  (S u b s id ia ry  C o m p a n y )

71694
42197

480

114371

9 1 8 4 7
28802

497

121146

11.PRCVISICNS
P rov is ion  fo r ta x a t io n  (net) 1512

1512



SCHEDULES TO 
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

12. SALES AND INCOME FROM OTHER OPERATIONS
S ales
Less: E xc ise  d u ty  

N e t S a les
C o n ve rs io n  ch a rg e s  re cove re d  
In co m e  fro m  se rv ic e s  
L e s s : S e rv ice  ta x  
N e t S e rv ice  Inco m e

13. INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES
D iv iden d  fro m  long te rm  in ve s tm e n ts
In te re s t R e ce ive d  - G ro s s  o f ta x  d e d u c te d  a t s o u rce
Rs. 2 1 8 6  ( ‘00 0 ) (2 0 0 9 /2 0 1 0  - Rs. 3 1 4 6  (‘00 0 ))
P rov is ion  fo r d im in u tio n  in va lu e  o f in ve s tm e n ts  w ritte n  ba ck  
N e t p ro fit/( lo ss ) on  d is p o s a l/s c ra p  o f fixe d  a s s e ts  
M isce lla n e o u s  in co m e  ( N ote  14)

Rs. (’000)

26472
2472

2010/2011

407277
21242

386035
259

24000
410294

700

28401

16
63564

92681

2009/2010

220531
3725

26472
2472

216806
12107

24000

2 5 2 9 1 3

27

19664
384

4698
19893

44666

14. (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN STOCKS 
AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS (*)
O p e n in g  s to c k s :

F in ish ed  p ro d u c ts  
W o rk - in -p ro g re s s  
A s s e ts  he ld  fo r  d isp o sa l

C lo s in g  s to c k s :
F in ish e d  p ro d u c ts  
W o rk - in -p ro g re s s  
A s s e ts  he ld  fo r  d isp o sa l

(I ncrease)/Decrease
(*) in c lu d in g  sh o rta g e s , p ro v is io n s , w rite -o ff, etc.

15. OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
S to re s  co n su m e d  
P o w e r and  fue l
R e p a irs  and  m a in te n a n ce  - P lan t and  M a ch ine ry  
R epa irs  and m a in te n a n ce  - B u ild ing s  and es ta te  
R e p a irs  a nd  m a in te n a n ce  - O th e rs  
S a la rie s , w a g e s  a nd  b o n u s  (N o te  5)
C o n trib u tio n  to  p ro v id e n t a nd  o th e r fu n d s  (N o te  5) 
W o rkm e n  and  s ta ff w e lfa re  e xp e n s e s  
( inc lu d ing  E m p lo ye e s ’ S ta te  Insu ran ce  p rem ium  etc.) 
D ire c to rs ’ s itting  fe e s
P rov is ion  fo r d im in u tion  in v a lu e  o f in ve s tm e n ts  
In su ran ce

OF FINISHED PRODUCTS

21403
2426

15641

39470

13135
2263

11092
26490

12980

2757
7258
5006

653
3788

27689
13558

3594
195

3652
515

18044
2490

19780

40314

21403
2426

15641

39470

4675
6260
1684

906
3437

27791
10961

3156
190

658



SCHEDULES TO 
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

15. OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (contd.)
R ent
R a te s  a nd  ta x e s  
P rin ting  and s ta tio ne ry  
P ostage, te le p h o n e  &  te le x  
D ata  p ro ce ss in g  e xp e n s e s  
T ra ve llin g  e xp e n se s  
B ank  c h a rg e s  
A d ve rtise m e n t e xp e n se s  
S e cu rity  c h a rg e s
F re igh t, pa ck in g  and  d e liv e ry  c h a rg e s  
Selling com m iss ion  
Legal and  P ro fe ss iona l C h a rg e s  
O u ts id e  p ro ce ss in g  ch a rg e s  fo r  p ro d u c ts  
N e t p ro fit/( lo ss ) on sa le  o f in ve s tm e n t 
M isce lla n e o u s  e xp e n se s

16. OTHER CHARGES/(INCOME)
P ro v is io n  fo r  d o u b tfu l d e b ts  a n d  a d v a n c e s  - (G ross) 
R e lea se  o f p rov is ion  no lo n g e r requ ired  
D oub tfu l d e b ts  and  a d va n c e s  w ritte n  o ff

Rs. (’000)

(894)
894

2010/2011
5800
6351

976
1478
375

4835
81

1157
6909
2305

685
16480
1111
460

13597
131265

439

439

2009/2010

5862
7364

755
2239

484
3179

76
876

9 0 2 8
1225
2 7 6 0

12135
28

13558

119287

2136

1460

3 5 9 6

17. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2011

(1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(i) a) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND REVENUE RECOGNITION

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the provisions of 
the Com panies Act,1956 and Accounting Standards notified vide Com panies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2006. Accounting policies unless specifica lly stated to be otherw ise, are consistent and in consonance with 
generally accepted accounting principles.

b) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENCIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Liabilities which can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation and in respect o f which a 
reliable estimate can be made of the probable outflow of resources are recognised as provisions.

Contingent liabilities in the nature of possible obligations that arise from past events and the existence of which 
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or otherwise of future events not wholly within the control of the Company 
and in respect of present obligation arising from past events for which a reliable estimate of the possible future 
outflow cannot be made are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement.

c) USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported am ount o f assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities and assets as a t the 
Balance Sheet date and the reported am ount o f income and expenses during the year.

Contingencies are recorded when it is probable that a liability will be incurred and the amounts can reasonably be 
estimated. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the year in which the results 
are known/materialised.

(ii) FIXED ASSETS, DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT
(a) Fixed assets are stated at cost.



(b) Capital work-in-progress is stated a t cost incurred during installation period and includes advances to suppliers.

(c) Depreciation has been provided on written down value or straight line method for assets acquired prior to April 
1989 at the app licab le  rates as prescribed in Schedule  X IV  o f the C om panies Act, 1956 or a t ra tes (in 
percentage) indicated below on stra ight line method.

However, all assets acquired after 1.4.89 have been depreciated on straight line method at the rates prescribed 
in Schedule XIV.

Land - Leasehold 3 .33 /1 .66

Buildings 3 .33 /2 .00

Depreciation on Plant & Machinery at division which are not in operation has been provided on single shift basis.

(d) Depreciation is provided on the basis of month of capitalisation. Items of fixed assets individually valued upto 
Rs. 5000 are fully depreciated in the books of account in the year in which they are put to use.

(e) The amounts at which fixed assets are carried in the Company’s books are reviewed at the Balance Sheet date 
for any indication of impairment. In case of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised when the carrying 
am ount of assets belonging to a Cash Generating U nit (CGU) or otherwise exceeds the recoverable am ount of 
the assets i.e.the higher of assets’ net selling price or its value in use. Subsequent reversal o f such impairment 
loss if any, is allocated to the respective assets.

(iii) INVESTMENTS
Investments are stated at cost less write downs where applicable.

(iv) INVENTORIES

Year-end inventory items are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on the basis 
of First-In-First Out or Weighted Average Pricing methods as appropriate. Cost in respect of W ork-in-Progress 
represents cost incurred upto the stage of completion. Provisions for obsolesence are made based on technical 
estim ation.

(V) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

a) T ransactions in foreign currency are accounted for a t the exchange rate prevailing on the date of such 
transaction.

b) Receivables/payables in foreign currencies are translated at the appropriate forward contract rate, or, if not 
covered, a t the exchange rate ruling a t the balance sheet date. The ga in /loss arising on account o f such 
translation, as also on the exchange differences on settlement o f the foreign currency transactions during the 
year are recognised as income or expense and are reflected in the profit and loss account under respective 
heads of accounts.

(vi) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short-Term employee benefits are recognised as an expense in the year services are rendered by the employees. 

Post-employment Plans :

(a) Contribution to defined contribution schem es such as Provident Fund etc. are recognised as and when 
incurred.

(b) Long-Term employee benefits under defined benefit scheme such as contribution to gratuity, leave scheme 
etc. are determ ined at close of the year a t present value o f the am ount payable based on actuarial 
valuation techniques.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the year when they arise.

(vii)SALES

Sales (net of credit notes) are recognised on accrual basis in keeping with applicable trade practice.

(ix) TAXES ON INCOME
Provision for Current Income Tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. 
Deferred tax assets or liabilities arising on account o f timing differences, which are capable of reversal in one 
or more subsequent years is recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted. Deferred tax assets including those arising out of MAT cred it are not recognised unless there is 
sufficient assurance with respect to reversal thereof in future years.



Rs. (’000)

(2) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
In respec t o f :

Incom e Tax under A ppeal

Excise du ty  under A ppea l (to the ex ten t ascerta inab le)

D isputed sa les Tax under A ppeal

C la im s not acknow ledged as debts (to the exten t ascerta inab le)

(3) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a. Defined Contribution Scheme :

E m ployer’s C ontribution to P rovident Fund

As at 
31.03.11

16466
50729
4146

1950

A s at 
31 .03.10

456

20322

50729

4146

2419

b. Defined Benefit Scheme :
T h e  e m p lo ye e s ’ G ra tu ity  Fund sche m e /P en s io n  Fund sche m e  is a de fined  bene fit 
p lan m anaged by a T rust/L IC . The presen t va lue  o f ob liga tion  is de te rm ined based 
on actuaria l va lua tion  using the P rojected U nit C red it, w h ich recognises each period 
o f s e rv ic e  a s  g iv in g  rise  to  a d d it io n a l u n it o f e m p lo y e e  b e n e fit e n t it le m e n t and 
m easures each un it separa te ly  to build up the fina l ob ligation. The ob ligation fo r leave 
encashm ent is recognised in the sam e m anner as gratuity.

Gratuity
(Funded)

Pension Fund 
(Funded)

Rs. (’000)

Leave Encashment 
(Non-Funded)

2010/2011 2009/2010 2010/2011 2009/2010 2010/2011 2009/2010

Expense recognised in the income statement
C urren t serv ice cost [R efe r Note (ii)] 6584 246 4014 3328 308 305

In te res t cos t 1083 428 6782 5237 545 172

Expected return on plan asse ts (715) (1382) (9790) (9022) - -

Past serv ice cost due to revision in g ra tu ity 
lim it/pension benefits 1206 _ _ 10183 58 _

A ctuaria l (ga in)/loss (1383) (263) (1576) (3590) 433 585

Total Expenses/(credit) 6775 (971) (570) 6136 1344 1062

Change in the present value of the defined 
benefit obligation representing reconciliation 
of opening and closing balances thereof are 
as follows :
Present va lue  o f Defined benefit ob ligation
at the beginning o f the yea r [R efer Note (ii)] 9965 30798 93168 76021 7615 3505

C urren t se rv ice  cost 6584 246 4014 3328 308 305

In te res t cos t 1083 428 6782 5237 545 172

B enefit paym ents (2586) (24599 ) (3042) (236) (502) (1011)

Past serv ice cost due to revision in g ra tu ity 
lim it/pension benefits 1206 _ _ 10183 58 _

A ctuaria l (ga in)/loss (497) / / / (590) (1365) 433 585

Present value of Defined benefit obligation 
at the end of the year 15755 7650 100332 93168 8457 3556



Gratuity
(Funded)

2010/2011 2009/2010

IV

Changes in the fair value of Plan Asset 
representing reconciliation of opening and 
closing balances thereof are as follows :

Fair va lue  o f plan asse ts a t the beginning o f the yea r

E m ploye r C ontribution

Expected Return on plan asse ts

B ene fit paym ents

A ctua ria l ga in /(Loss)

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

Reconciliation of Net Asset/(Liability) 
recognised in the Balance Sheet during 
the year ended 31st March, 2011 :

Net A sset/(L iab ility ) a t the beginning o f the

9561
1349
715

(2586)
886

9925

27423

4315

1382

(24599 )

1040

9561

Pension Fund 
(Funded)

2010/2011 2009/2010

123900 112889

Rs. (’000)

Leave Encashment 
(Non-Funded)

2010/2011 2009/2010

502 1011
9790

(3042)
986

131634

9022

(236)

2225

123900

(502) (1011)

yea r [R efer Note (ii)] (404) (3375) 30732 36868 (7615) (3505)

E m p loye r (E xp e nses)/c red it (6775) 971 570 (6136) (1344) (1062)

E m ploye r C ontribution 1349 4315 - - 502 1011

Net Asset/(Liability) at the end of the year (5830) 1911 31302 30732 (8457) (3556)

Actuarial assumptions :
D iscoun t rate (per annum ) 7.80% 7 .40% 7.80% 7 .40% 7.80% 7 .40%

Expected return on plan asse ts  (per annum ) 8.00% 8 .00% 8.00% 8 .00% N.A. N.A.

N otes:

i) A ssum p tions re lating to fu ture sa la ry increase, attrition, in te rest rate fo r d iscoun t and overa ll expected rate o f return 
on asse ts  have been considered  in the actuaria l va lua tion  based on re levant econom ic  facto rs such as inflation, 
m arke t grow th and other facto rs app licab le  to the period over w hich the ob ligation is expected to  be settled.

ii) T h e  D irec to rs ’ g ra tu ity  and leave en cashm e nt w ere  ac tua rily  de te rm ined  during the yea r and prov ided for. The 
d iffe rence in the liab ility  ex is ting in th is  respect and the am ount so de term ined am ounting to Rs. 10024 (‘000) has 
been recognised during the year.

iii) D isclosure in term s of Para 120(n) o f AS  15 (revised 2005)

P resent V a lue of Defined 
B ene fit O bliga tion at the 
yea r end

Fa ir Value o f Plan A sse ts  
a t the yea r end 

S u rp lu s /(D e fe c it) 

E xperience A d jus tm en ts  
on Plan L iab ilities 

E xperience A d jus tm en ts  
on Plan A sse ts

Gratuity
(Funded)

2010/2011 2009/2010 2008/2009 2007/2008 2010/2011

Pension Fund 
(Funded)

2009/2010 2008/2009 2007/2008

(15755) (7650) (30798 ) (91154 ) (100332) (93168 ) (76021 ) (73525 )

9925 9561 27423 87600 131634 123900 112889 106100

(5830) 1911 (3375) (3554) 31302 30732 36868 32575

373 (911) 473 1985 (146) 1277 276 (24611 )

886 1040 85 12378 986 (163) (1657) 1218



Rs. (’000) 

2010/2011 2009/2010
(4) STORES CONSUMED

Total s to res consum ed includ ing w rite -o ff o f Rs. 674(’000) (2009/2010-Rs. 33 0 0 (’000))

(5) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
Total rem uneration included in S chedule  15 of P rofit and Loss A ccoun t :

S a laries etc.

C ontribution to P rovident and o the r funds (*)

O th er benefits

(*) P lease re fer note 3(ii) o f S chedule  17

(6) PAYMENTS TO FORMER DIRECTORS
Pension paid or payable  to fo rm er d irec to rs  and not considered as 
D irec to rs ’ rem uneration is

(7) PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Total am oun t paid or payable  to the aud ito rs  :

-  A s aud ito rs  o f the C om pany

-  O ther serv ices (certificates, p rov iden t fund aud it etc.)

O u t-o f-p o cke t e xp enses

2757

6708
12245

409
19362

44

200
117
32

349

4675

6900

1059

600

8559

44

200
190

22
412

(8) PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF GOODS MANUFACTURED
Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual Production

Class of goods Unit 31.03.11 31 .03.10 31.03.11 31.03 .10 31.03.11 31.03 .10

Mild stee l pressed com ponents tonne 6325 6325 7369 7369 3328 922
Jig, fix ture, w orkshop  gauges 
and too ls Rs. lakhs 500 500 500 500 _ _

Bolts, nuts and rivets tonne 37200 37200 37200 37200 4 3

W ood screw s, m a ch in e sc re w s  

and se lf tapp ing screw s 100 nos. 16237440 16237440 26157000 26157000 46777
C otte r p ins and screw  eyes 100 nos. 288000 288000 845000 845000 - -

S afe ty pins 1000 nos. 224640 224640 937500 937500 - -

Tu bu la r rivets 1000 nos. 79200 79200 112500 112500 - -

* Installed capacities have been certified by the m anagem ent and relied upon by the A ud ito rs

(9) PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF SALES
31.03.11 31.03 .10

Class of goods Unit Quantity Value 
Rs. (’000)

Q uantity Value 
Rs. (’000)

Mild stee l pressed com ponents tonne 3347 141151 884 31936

Jig, fix ture, w orkshop gauges and too ls Rs. lakhs - - - -
Flot rolled bars, rods and sections tonne 761 18955 65 1486

Bolts, nuts and rivets tonne 96 3283 65 3436
W oodscrew s, m a ch inescrew s and
se lf tapp ing screw s 100 nos. 141521 6386 8710 477

M isce llaneous (inc lud ing product
scrap  and o th e r serv ices) 237502 183196

407277 220531



(10) PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF FINISHED STOCKS

31.03.11 31.03.10 31.03 .09

Class of goods Unit Quantity Value Q u a n tity Value Q u a n tity V alue
Rs. (’000) Rs. ( ’000) Rs. (’000)

Fan, m o tor and genera to r stam pings tonne - - - - 2 10

Mild stee l pressed com ponents tonne 19 3335 38 5082 - 346

Flot rolled bars, rods and sections tonne 109 562 870 6307 935 6842

B righ t stee l bars tonne 292 3884 292 3813 292 3813

Bolts, nu ts and rivets tonne 140 2189 232 3053 294 3885
W ood screw s, m ach ine  sc re w s
and se lf tapping screw s 100 nos. 368505 3111 463249 2590 471959 2590

C otte r p ins and screw  eyes 100 nos. 1828 - 2058 - 2058 -

S afe ty p ins 1000 nos. 172 - 172 - 172 -
T u bu la r rivets 1000 nos. 6387 54 8389 558 8389 558

13135 21403 18044

1 ANALYSIS OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
31.03.11 31 .03 .10

Unit Quantity Value Q uantity Value
Rs. (’000) Rs. (’000)

S teel S hee ts/S ke lp tonne 3402 128994 946 30064

W ire rods and coils tonne 95 3303 2 217

132297 30281

(12) VALUE OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
(INCLUDING COMPONENTS AND SPARE PARTS) CONSUMED

31.03.11 31 .03 .10

Im ported
Ind igenous

Rs. (’000)

135054
135054

%

100
lo o

Rs. (’000) 

34956

34956

%

100
Too

(13) EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
O thers  (B ank charges, trave lling , pro fess iona l cha rges etc.) 470

470
110
110

(14) MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
Inc ludes profit on sa le  o f scrap Rs. 5173 (‘000) (2009/2010 - Rs. 19170 (‘000)), liab ilities no longer required Rs. 2912 
(‘000) (2009/2010 - Rs. 2099 (‘000)) and incom e from  surrender o f tenancy rights Rs. 50000 (‘000) (2009/2010 - Rs. Nil)

Rs. (’000)

(15) SUNDRY CREDITORS INCLUDE:
(a ) M icro, Sm all and M edium  Entrerprises:

(i) Tota l ou tstand ing dues o f m icro en terp rises and sm all en te rp rises

(ii) To ta l ou tstand ing dues o f c red ito rs  o the r than m icro en terp rises  
and sm all enterprises.

(iii) The  principal am oun t and in te rest due thereon rem ain ing unpaid to 
any supp lie r as at the end o f each accounting year.

(iv) The am ount o f in te rest paid by the buyer in te rm s o f section 16 of 
the M icro, Sm all and M edium  en terp rises D eve lopm ent A ct, 2006, 
a long w ith  the am oun t o f the paym ent m ade to the supp lie r beyond 
the appoin ted day during each accounting  year.

As at 
31.03.11

71694

A s  at 
31 .03 .10

91847



Rs. (’000)

(16)

(v) The am ount of in te rest due and payable  fo r the period of de lay in 
m aking paym ent (which have been paid but beyond the appoin ted 
day during the year) but w ithou t adding the in te rest specified under 
the M icro, Sm all and M edium  E nterprises D eve lopm ent Act, 2006.

(vi) The am ount o f in te rest accrued and rem aining unpaid a t the end of 
each accounting year, and

(vii) The am oun t o f fu rthe r in te rest rem aining due and payable  even in 
the succeed ing  years, until such da te w hen the in te res t du es  as 
above are actua lly  paid to the sm all en te rp rises for the purpose of 
d isa llow ance as a deductib le  expend itu re  under section 23 o f the 
M icro, Sm all and M edium  E nterprises D eve lopm ent Act, 2006

The above has been com piled based on info rm ation ava ilab le  w ith  the
C om pany and has acco rd ing ly  been relied upon by the auditors.

(b ) R s.18081 (’000) (2009/2010 -R s .  25057 (’000)) received as  advance 
aga ins t scrap and o the r sa les

The break-up of deferred tax assets and liabilities :

O pening 
ba lance as on 

01 .04.10

D eferred T ax  A ssets:

-  U nabsorbed B usiness Loss

-  U nabsorbed deprecia tion

-  Expenses a llow ed on paym ent basis 

To ta l

D eferred Tax Liabilities:

-  Depreciation

Net Deferred Tax Liability

23009

23009

23009

As at 
31.03.11

A s at 
31 .03.10

C h a rg e / 
(C red it) fo r 

the yea r

(15774 )

23009

(4585)

2650

(2267)

383

Rs. (’000)

Closing 
balance as on 

31.03.11

15774

4585
20359

20742

383

(17) “ Related party Disclosures” as per Accounting Standard 18 as ascertained from available information:

Rs. (’000)

Nature of Value of
Debit/(Credit)
outstanding

Name of the Related Party transaction transaction balance as on

31.03.11 31 .03.10 31.03.11 31 .03.10

Subsidiary Company
C K W  (O ve rseas T rad ing ) Ltd Receiv ing o f serv ices 17 30 (480) (497)

Key Management Personnel
Mr. J. D. C urrava la R em uneration 10806 4805 (309) (325)

Mr. C. S rin ivasan R em uneration 8556 3754 (250) (250)

855919362 n

(*) P lease refer note 5 o f S chedule  17

Note : The above re la ted party in fo rm ation is as identified by the m anagem ent and relied upon by the Auditor.



(18) The Earn ings per share  has been ca lcu la ted  on the  bas is  o f num ber o f E qu ity  shares o u ts tand ing  du ring  the 
pe riod  ended 31st March, 2011 in acco rdance  w ith  the  p ro v is io n s  o f A cco u n tin g  S tandard 20 (E arn ings per 
share) :

Rs. (’000)

A s at 31.03.11 A s  at 31 .03.10

P rofit/(Loss) a ttribu tab le  to Equity S hares 236816 111659

W eighted ave rage N um ber o f Equity S hares 5966500 5966500

B asic and D iluted E arn ings per S hares (Rs.) 39.69 18.71

(19) G enera l

(a ) C urren t assets, loans and advances have va lue  at least equal to tha t stated in the accounts.

(b ) A s  part of the C om p any ’s corpora te  socia l responsib ility , a sm all portion o f the C om pany ’s land w ith  s tructu res
thereon a t 168/2, A ndu l Road, Howrah which w as not under use w as  leased during the yea r for a nom inal rent to
a C haritab le  T rus t fo r voca tiona l tra in ing o f under priv iledged persons.

(c ) P rev ious ye a rs ’ figu res have been rearranged and regrouped w he reve r considered  necessary.

C n behalf of the Board

J. D. C urrava la  G. S rin ivasan
M anag ing  D irec to r D ire c to r

J. N. G hosh A. C hakrabarti
V ice-P res ident & S ecre ta ry  Sr. V ice-P res ident (F inance)

H. S. Jha 
P a rtn e r 

fo r and on behalf of
Kolkata  LC D H A  & CC.
10th May, 2011 C h a rte re d  A ccoun tan ts



BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT ANDCOMPANY’SGENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I. REGISTRATION DETAILS

R egistration No.

B alance S hee t Date

7026

31 I 03 I 2011 

D ate M onth Y ear

II. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Amount in Rs. (’000))

Public Issue Nil

B onus Issue Nil

S ta te  C ode

R ights Issue 

P rivate P lacem ent

21

Nil

Nil

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (Amount in Rs. (’000))

Tota l L iab ilities 724094 To ta l A sse ts 724094

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Paid-up C apita l 

S ecured Loans

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Net Fixed A sse ts  

Net C urren t A sse ts  

A ccum u la ted  Losses

59665

80297

442415

IV. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (Amount in Rs. (’000))

T urnover (includ ing o the r incom e) 

P ro fit/(Loss) B efore Tax 

E arn ings per Share

502975

217522

39.69

R eserves & S urp lus  548163 

Deferred Tax Liab ility

Investm ents 85499

M isc. E xpenditure

Tota l E xpenditure  285453

P ro fit/(Loss) A fte r Tax 236816

D ividend Rate %

V. GENERIC NAMES OF TWO PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF THE COMPANY 
(as per monetary terms)

Item C ode No. 

P roduct D escrip tion

Item C ode No. 

P roduct D escrip tion

343201003 

S crew s & Fasteners

870800

Mild S teel Pressed C om ponents



CASH FLOW STATEMENT (PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT)

Rs. (’000)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net P rofit/(Loss) be fore taxation 

A d jus tm en ts  fo r :

D eprecia tion -  Fixed A sse ts  

D im inution o f investm ents

(P ro fit)/Loss on d isposa l/scrapp ing  o f fixed asse ts  (net) 

(P ro fit)/Loss on sale o f investm ent (net)

S tores w ritten o ff

D iv idend and Incom e on investm ent 

In te rest incom e

Provis ion fo r doubtfu l debts and advances

Doubtfu l debts and advances w ritten o ff

P rovis ion no longer required

Liab ility  no longer required w ritten back

Provis ion fo r d im inu tion  in va lue  of investm ents w ritten  back

O perating P rofit/(Loss) before W orking C apita l changes 

A d jus tm en ts  for:

T rade  & O th e r rece ivab les

In ve n to ries

T rade  P ayab les

C ash genera tion from  operation

D irect taxes (pa id )/re fund (net)

Net Cash in flow /(outflow ) from  operating activ ities

For the year ended 
31st March, 2011

217522

8472
3652
(16)
460
674

(700)
(28401)

439
894

(894)
(2912)

For the yea r ended 
31st M arch, 2010

(2779)
12993
(3862)

(18332)
199190

6352

205542
(32844)

172698

8553

(4698)

3300

(27)

(19664 )

2136

1460

(2099)

(384)

(15953 )

599

(3 4243 )

135018

(11423 )

123595

(49597)

73998

(22624 )

51374

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
P urchase o f fixed asse ts

P urchase of investm ent

S ale o f Fixed A ssets

S ale o f investm ent

D ividend & Incom e on investm ent

In te rest incom e

Net cash in flow /(outflow ) from investing activ ity

(854)
(96049)

103
19808

897
27089

(4291)

(12000)

10699

27

18941

(49006) 13376



CASH FLOW STATEMENT (PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT) (Contd.)

Rs. (’000)

For the year ended For the yea r ended
31st March, 2011 31st M arch, 2010

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net cash flow  from  financing activ ities

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equ iva len ts  (A +B +C) 123692 64750

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 01.04.10 256693 191943

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 31.03.11 380385 256693

Notes : 1) Cash Flow S ta tem ent is prepared by the ‘Ind irect M e thod ’ as  se t ou t in A ccoun ting  S tandard -3  on ‘Cash Flow
S ta te m en t’ .

2) C ash and C ash eq u iva len ts  p resented  in the  s ta tem en t inc ludes Fixed D epos its  w ith  banks am ounting  to 
Rs. 363270 as on the Balance S hee t date.

3) P revious ye a r’s figu res have been rearranged, w here  necessary.

C n behalf o f the Board

J. D. C urrava la  G. S rin ivasan
M anag ing  D irec to r D ire c to r

J. N. Ghosh A. C hakrabarti
V ice -P res iden t & S e c re ta ry  Sr. V ice -P res id en t (F inance )

Kolkata
10th May, 2011

Th is  is the Cash Flow S ta tem en t referred to in ou r report o f even date.

fo r LC D H A  & C C
14, G overnm ent P lace East C harte re d  A ccoun tan ts
Kolkata H. S. Jha
10th May, 2011 P a rtn e r



STATEMENT REGARDING SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

1 P ursuant to  S ection 212 sub-section 3 o f the C om pan ies  Act, 1956.

(a ) N am e of S ubsid ia ry G K W  (C verseas T rad ing ) Lim ited

(b ) H olding C om p any ’s in te rest 50000 C rd in a ry  sha res 
o f Rs.10/- each, fu lly  paid, 
ho lders o f entire issued 
share cap ital

(c )  Net aggregate o f S ubs id ia ry ’s 
P rofits less Losses and not dea lt 
w ith  in the C om pany ’s accounts  -

(i) For the S ubs id ia ry ’s financia l 
yea r ended on 31st M arch, 2011

Rs. 22816 Loss

(ii) For the p rev ious financia l yea r Rs. 17716 Loss

(d ) Net aggregate  am oun t o f S ubs id ia ry ’s 
Profits less Losses and dea lt w ith  in 
the C om p any ’s accounts -

(I) For the S ubs id ia ry ’s financia l yea r 
ended on 31st M arch, 2011

Nil

(ii) For the prev ious financia l yea r Nil

C n behalf o f the Board

J. D. C urrava la  
M anag ing  D irec to r

G. S rin ivasan 
D ire c to r

J. N. Ghosh
V ice -P res iden t & S ecre ta ry

A. C hakrabarti
Sr. V ice -P res id en t (F inance)

K olkata
10th May, 2011



10 Y E A R S ’ P R O F I L E (Rs. In lakhs)

2001-’02 2002-’03 2003-’04 2004-’05 2005-’06 2006-’07 2007-D8 2008-09 2009-10 201(>’11

O P E R A T IN G  R E S U L T S

S ales 6622 6456 7306 8263 13019 13006 13263 9497 2326 4075

Profit/(Loss) before  

depreciation & 

finance ch a rg e s 3155 (589) (238) (1) 790 1448 1451 1827 1436 2260

F inance C h a rg e s (1493) (1498) (1680) (1820) (537) (545) (556) (???) - -

G ro s s  Profit/Loss 1662 (2087) (1918) (1821) 253 903 895 1605 1436 2260

Depreciation (907) (908) (904) (870) (846) (831) (778) (656) (86) (85)

Profit/(Loss) before tax 755 (2995) (2822) (2691) 1902 73 25703 524 1350 2175

Profit/(Loss) aftertax 754 (2753) (2548) (2359) 2191 337 25694 341 1117 2368

Dividend - - - - - - - - - -

O T H E R  S T A T I S T I C S

Net A s s e ts  Em ployed 10055 7662 6329 5563 8429 9733 22070 2593 3710 6082

S h areh o lders ’ Fund 858 (3227) (5875) (8234) 5007 7189 22070 2593 3710 6078

P B T  to S a le s  (%) 11 - - - 15 - 194 6 58 53

P B T  to Net A s s e ts  

Em ployed  (%) 7 - - - 23 1 116 20 36 36

Dividend (%) - - - - - - - - - -

No. of E m p lo yee s 3627 2965 2691 2452 1839 1646 537 102 71 82

No. of sh areh o lders  

(‘000 nos.)

114 112 107 104 99 96 92 91 38 36

N o te s :

1. B rack ets represent deductions/losses

2. Profit before tax and aftertax  include exceptional and prior period items.



AUDITORS’ REPORT
T O  T H E  M E M B E R S  O F  G K W  LIM ITED

W e have audited the attached Balance Sheet of G K W  Limited (the Com pany) as at 31st March, 2011 and also the Profit and 

Loss Account and the C ash  Flow Statement of the Com pany for the year ended on that date. Th e se  financial statements of 
the C om pany are the responsibility of the com pany’s  management. O ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

financial statements based on our audit.

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. T h o se  standards require that we 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An  audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, 
a s  well a s  evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion.

1. A s  required by the C o m pan ies  (Auditor’s  Report) Order, 2003, a s  am ended by the C o m pa n ies  (Auditor’s  Report) 

(Amendment) Order, 2004 (“the order”) issued by the Central Governm ent in exercise of the powers conferred by 

Section 227 (4A) of the Com pan ies Act 1956, (“the Act”) and according to the information and explanations given to us 

and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we state that :

I. a) T h e  C o m pan y has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Fixed Assets;

b) During the year fixed a sse ts  have been physically verified by the m anagem ent according to a regular 

program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the com pany and 

nature of its assets. A s  informed, no material d iscrepancies in respect of assets verified were noticed with 

respect to the book records;

c) T h e  Com pany has not disposed off any substantial part of the fixed assets during the year.

II. a) A s  informed, the inventory, have been physically verified by the m anagem ent during the year. In our opinion,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedure of physical 
verification, w herever carried out, in respect of the inventory verified, as  followed by the m anagem ent are 

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Com pany and nature of its business.

c) O n  the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the opinion that the C om pany is 

maintaining proper records of its inventory. A s  far as ascertained, d iscrepancies noticed on physical verification 

of inventory were not material as com pared to the book records and these have been properly dealt with in 

the books of account.

III. A s  per the records of the Com pany, it has not taken/ granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any com panies, 
firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. Accordingly, clause 4(iii) of 
the O rder are not applicable to the Com pany.

IV. In our opinion, and according to information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control 
procedures com m ensurate with the size of the Com pany and the nature of its business with regard to purchase  

of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not observed  

any continuing failure to correct the major w eaknesses in internal controls.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the records of the Com pany, there are no 

transactions that need to be entered, in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 4(v) of the said Order are not applicable to the Com pany.

VI. Th e  Com pany has not accepted any deposit from public covered under section 58A  and 58A A  of the Act and rules 

framed there under.



VII. Internal audit is being conducted by C om pan y’s  own internal audit department, so  a s  to cover the entire operation 

over a period of time. In ouropinion the C om pany’s  internal audit system in respectof areas covered is commensurate  

with its size and nature of its’ business.

VIII. According to the information and explanations given to us the Central Governm ent has not prescribed maintenance  

of cost records under Section 209(1 )(d) of the Act in respect of any of the products of the Com pany.

IX. a) A s  far a s  ascertained from the the records available for our verification, statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Em ployees State Insurance, Income Tax, S a les  Tax, Wealth 

Tax, Custom  Duty, Excise Duty, C e s s  and other relevant material statutory dues w herever applicable have 

been regularly deposited during the year with the appropriate authorities

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, amounts of S a les  Tax, Excise Duty and Custom s  

duty which have not been deposited on account of dispute are as given below:

s ta tu te Nature o f Tax F o ru m  w h e re A m o u n t P e rio d  to  w h ich
D isp u te  is  P en d ing (R s. in La cs) am o u n t re iates

Th e  Central S a les Central S a le s  Tax D C  (Appeals), 96.86 1984,1996-2000
Tax Act, 1956 S a les  Tax Tribunal 124.48 1983,1985,1987, 

1992 - 1996 and 

2003 - 2004

Bengal Finance S a le s  tax D C  (Appeals) 57.10 1984 and 1986
(Sales Tax) Act, 1941 S a le s  Tax Tribunal 139.68 1978,1983,1985,1987  

1992 to 1996

Th e  W est Bengal S a le s  Tax D C  (Appeals) 59.28 1996-2000
S a les  Tax Act, 1994 S a les  Tax Tribunal 29.89 1995 -1996 and 

2003 -2004

Central Excise Act, Excise Duty C E S T A T 23.99 2005
1944 C om m issioner

(Appeals)
46.57 1998 and 1999

Appellate Tribunal 94.10 1998 and 2006

C ustom s Act, 1962 C u stom s Duty Fligh Court 41.46 1981 and 1990

X. Th e  Com pany does not have any accum ulated losses a s  at the end of the year and the Com pany has not incurred 

cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

XI. Th e  C om pan y has neither taken any loans from financial institutions and banks nor issued any debentures.
Accordingly, clause 4(xi) of the O rder is not applicable to the Com pany.

XII. Th e  C om pany has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other security.

XIII. In our opinion, the Com pany is not a chit fund or nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of 
clause 4 (xiii) of the said Order are not applicable to the Com pany.

XIV. In our opinion, the Com pany is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. 
Accordingly, the provision of clause 4 (xiv) of the O rder is not applicable to the Com pany.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Com pany has not given any guarantee for loans
taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

XVI. A s  per the information and explanations given to us, the Com pany has not availed fresh term loan during the year.



XVII. According to the information and explanation given to us and on overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the 

Com pany, we report that funds raised on short-term basis have not been used for long term investment.

XVIII. T h e  Com pany has not m ade any preferential allotment of shares to parties and com panies required to be covered, 
in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act, during the year.

XIX. The Com pany has not issued any secured debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 4(xix) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Com pany.

xx. Th e  Com pany has not raised any money through a public issue during the year.

XXI. During the course of our examination of books and records of the C om pan y carried out in accordance with
generally accepted  auditing practices in India, we have neither com e a cro ss  any instances of fraud by the 

Com pany, noticed and reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

2. Further to above, we report that:

a) W e have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our know ledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Th e  Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and C a sh  Flow Statement referred to in this report are in agreement 

with the books of account;

c) In our opinion proper books of account a s  required by law have been kept by the Com pany so far as appears from 

our examination of such books;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, and C ash  Flow Statement com ply with the Accounting  

Standards referred to in sub-section 3(c) of Section 211 of the Act.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2011 and taken on record 

by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2011 from being 

appointed a s  a director of the Com pany in terms of section 274(1)(g) of the Act.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts 

read together with the notes thereon, give the information required by the Act, in the m anner so required and give 

a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Com pany a s  at 31st March, 2011;

in the case  of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the Com pany for the year ended on that date; and

In the case of the C ash  Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Kolkata
Dated: 10th May, 2011

For Lodha & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration 301051E  

H S  Jha  

M em bership No. 55854 

Partner



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Y o u r  D ire cto rs  subm it the ir A n n u a l R e p o rt to ge th e r with the A u d ited  A c c o u n ts  fo r the y e a r  e n d e d  3t st M a rch , 20 t t . 

A C C O U N T S

T h e  turnover fo rth e  y e a r w a s  Rs. Nil (2009-20t 0 - R s .  Nil). Incom e by w ay of co m m iss io n  earn ed  during the y e a r  w as  

R s. Nil a s  aga in st R s. Nil fo rth e  y e a r  2009-2010. T h e  expend iture  incurred  by the C o m p a n y  in foreign  cu rre n cy  during  

the y e a r  w a s  R s. Nil (2 0 0 9 -2 0 1 0 - R s. Nil) and  the e a rn in g s  in fore ign  cu rre n c y  w a s  R s. Nil (2009-2010 -  R s . Nil). Net 

lo s s  fo r th e  y e a r  w a s  R s .0 .2 3  lakh (200 9-20 10  -  R s. 0 .1 8  lakh).

O P E R A T I O N S

T h e  C o m p a n y  will co ntinue to s e e k  co m m iss io n  b u sin e ss . H ow ever, the C o m p a n y  ca n  a is c  e x p lcre  c th e r oppurtunities  

s u ch  a s  s e rv ic e s , b u s in e s s  within the statutory fram ew ork .

D I R E C T O R S ’ R E S P O N S I B I L I T Y  S T A T E M E N T :

T h e  D ire c to rs  h e re b y  confirm  :

i) T h a t in the p reparation  of an nu a l a cco u n ts , the a p p lic a b le  acco u n tin g  sta n d a rd s  had b een  fo llow ed a long  with 

p roper e x p lan a tio n s  relating to m aterial departu res .

ii) T h a t the D irectors  had se le c te d  su ch  a ccc u n tin g  p c iic ie s  and  app lie d  them  co n siste n tly  and  m a d e  jud gm en ts  

and  e s t im a te s  that a re  re a so n a b le  an d  p rudent s o  a s  to g ive  a true an d  fa irv ie w  o fth e  state  of a ffa irs  o fth e  

C o m p a n y  at the en d  of the fin a n c ia l y e a r  a n d  of the profit an d  lo s s  of the C o m p a n y  for that period .

iii) T h a t  the D ire cto rs  had taken  p ro p e r and  su ffic ien t c a re  fo rth e  m a in te n a n ce  of a d e q u a te  a cco u n tin g  re c o rd s  

in a c c o rd a n c e  with the p ro v is io n s  of th is A c t  fc r  s a fe g u a rd in g  the a s s e ts  of the C o m p a n y  an d  for p reventing  

and  detecting  fraud and  c th e r irregularities.

iv) T h a t  the D ire cto rs  had  p re p a re d  the an nu a l a c c o u n ts  on a  g o in g  c o n ce rn  b a s is . S in c e  the C o m p a n y  is  not 

e n g a g e d  in m anufacturing  activity, the p ro v is io n s  un der S ectio n  217(1)(e) o fth e  C o m p a n ie s A c t , 1956 relating  

to C o n se rv a tio n  of E n e rg y , T e c h n o lo g y  A b so rp tio n , F o re ig n  E x c h a n g e  E a rn in g s  and  ou tgo  an d  R e s e a rc h  & 

D e v e lcp m e n t a re  not app licab le .

P A R T I C U L A R S  O F  E M P L O Y E E S

T h e re  w a s  no e m p lo y e e  in re sp e ct c f  re m u ne raticn  required  to b e  reported u/s 2 1 7(2A ) of the C o m p a n ie s  A ct, 1956. 

D I R E C T O R S

Mr. A . B h a tta ch arya  retires by rotation a tth e  forthcom ing  A n n u al G e n e ra l M eeting  and  being  e lig ib le  o ffers  h im self for 

reappointm ent.

A U D I T O R S

M/s. K. C . R o y  & C o .,  the retiring a u d ito rs  h a ve  e x p re ss e d  the ir w illin g n e ss  to be reap po in ted .

O n behalf of the Board

Kolkata Bhattacharya A. Chakrabarti

9th May, 2011 Director Director



AUDITORS’ REPORT
T O  T H E  M E M B E R S  O F  G K W  ( O V E R S E A S  T R A D I N G )  L IM IT E D

W e  h a ve  audited the attached  B a la n c e  S h e e t of G K W  (O v e rse a s  T rad in g) Lim ited a s  on 31st M arch , 2011 and  a lso  the 

Profit & L o s s  A cc o u n t for the y e a r  en d e d  on the date  an ne xe d  thereto. T h e s e  financia l state m en ts a re  the responsib ility  

of the C o m p a n y ’s  m an age m en t. O u r  responsib ility  is to e x p re ss  an op in ion  on th e se  financia l state m en ts  b a se d  on our 

audit.

W e  co n d u cte d  ou r audit in a c c o rd a n c e  with auditing  s ta n d a rd s  g e n e ra lly  a c c e p te d  in India. T h o s e  s ta n d a rd s  require  

that w e p lan a n d  perform  the audit to obtain  re a so n a b le  a s s u ra n c e  ab o u t w h e th e rth e  fin an cia l sta te m e n ts  a re  free  of 

m aterial m isstatem ents. A n  audit in c lu d e s  exam in ing  on a test b asis, e v id e n c e  supporting  the am o u n ts  and  d isc lo su re s  

in the fin an cia l state m en ts. A n  audit a lso  in c lu d e s  a s s e s s in g  the a cco u n tin g  p rin c ip le s  u sed  and  s ign ifican t e stim ate s  

m a d e  by the m an age m en t, a s  well a s  eva luating  the overall financia l statem ent presentation . W e  be lie ve  that o u ra u d it  

is  a  re a so n a b le  b a s is  of ou r op in ion .

W e  furthe r report that the in form ation  p u rsu a n t to the p ro v is io n  of p a ra g ra p h s  3 & 4 of P art II of S c h e d u le  VI o f th e  

C o m p a n ie s  A ct, 1956 h a s  not b e e n  a p p e n d e d  to the a c c o u n ts  a s  the C o m p a n y  h a s  no activ ity  re lating  to the  

m an u factu rin g , trading , export a n d  im port of g o o d s .

A s  requ ired  by  the C o m p a n ie s  (A ud itor’s  Pep ort) O rd e r, 2 0 03  issu e d  by  the C e n tra l G o v e rn m e n t of India in te rm s of 

su b -se ctio n  (4A) of se ctio n  227 of the C o m p a n ie s  A ct, 1956, w e e n c lo s e  in the A n n e x u re  a s tate m en t on the m atters  

w hich in our o p in ion  a re  a p p lic a b le  to the C o m p a n y .

F u rth e rto  o u r c o m m e n ts  in the A n n e x u re  referred  a b o v e , w e report t h a t ;

i) W e  h a v e  o b ta in e d  all the in form ation  a n d  e x p la n a tio n s , w h ich  to the b e st of o u r k n o w le d g e  an d  be lie f w ere  

n e c e s s a ry  fo r th e  p u rp o se  of o u ra u d it;

ii) In our op in ion , p ro per b o o k s  of the a cco u n ts  a s  required by law h a ve  b een  kept by the C o m p a n y  so  far a s  a p p e a rs  

from  the ex a m in a tio n  of th o se  books;

iii) T h e  B a la n c e  S h e e t and  Profit & L o s s  a cco u n t dealt with by th is report a re  in a g re e m e n t with the b o o k s  of account;

iv) In o u r o p in io n , th e  B a la n c e  S h e e t , Profit & L o s s  A c c o u n t  d e a lt  with by th is  report c o m p ly  with the A c c o u n tin g  

S ta n d a rd s  referred  to in su b -se ct io n  (3C) of se ctio n  211 of the C o m p a n ie s  A ct, 1956.

v) O n  th e  b a s is  of w ritten re p re se n ta tio n s  re c e ive d  from  the d ire cto rs  a s  on 31 st M a rch , 2011 a n d  taken  on record  

by the B o a rd  of D ire cto rs , w e report that n o n e  of the d ire cto rs  is  d isq u a lifie d  a s  on 31 st M a rch , 2011 from  b eing  

a p p o in te d  a s  a d ire cto r in te rm s of c la u s e  (g) of su b -se ct io n  (1) of se ctio n  27 4  o fth e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,1956.

vi) In o u ro p in io n  an d  to the b est of o u r in form ation  and  a cco rd in g  to the e x p la n a tio n s  g iven  to us, the sa id  a c c o u n ts  

toge the r with the n o te s  th ereon  and  a ttache d  thereto, g ive the inform ation required by the C o m p a n ie s A c t ,  1956 in 

the m a n n e r so  required and  g ive  a true an d  fa ir v iew  in conform ity with the acco u n tin g  p rin cip les  a cce p te d  in India;

a. In c a s e  of the B a la n c e  S h e e t, o fth e  state  of the a ffa irs  of the C o m p a n y  a s  on 31 st M a rch , 20 11 .

b. In the c a s e  o f th e  Profit & L o s s  a c c o u n t, o f th e  lo s s  fo r the y e a r  e n d e d  on  that date.

Fo r & on behalf of 

K. C . P o y  & C o . 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Pegistration No. 301161 £  

N. N. Bhattacharya

Kolkata Partner
9th M ay, 2011 M em bersh ip  No. 9584



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GKW (OVERSEAS TRADING) 
LIMITED REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

(i) Th e  C om pan y is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation 
of fixed assets. Fixed a sse ts  have been physically verified by the m anagem ent during the year. No material 
d iscrepancies were noticed on verification. There w as no disposal of fixed a sse ts during the year.

(ii) There  has been no inventory at any point of time during the year. Flence, items (a), (b) and (c) of C la u se  (ii) of
the aforesaid O rder are not applicable.

(iii) A s  inform ed to us, the C o m p a n y  h as neither granted nor taken any loans, secu red  or unsecured  to/from
com panies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the C o m pan ies  Act,
1956.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control 
procedure com m ensurate with the size  of the C om pan y and the nature of its business. During the course of our 
audit, no major w eakness has been noticed in the internal control system s in respect of these areas.

(v) B ased  on the information and explanations given to us, the transactions pertaining to contracts and arrangem ents 
that need to be entered into a register in pursuance of section 301 of the C o m pan ies  Act, 1956 have not been so  
entered s ince the C om pan y inter-alia, do es  not undertake transactions of purchase and sale of goods, materials 
and se rv ice s  with asso c ia te  and group com pan ies, in pursuance of contracts/arrangem ents entered in the 
register maintained under section 301 of the C o m pan ies  Act, 1956.

(vi) Th e  C om pan y has not accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of sections 58A  and 5 8 A A  of the 
C om pan ies Act, 1956 or any other relevant provisions of the Act.

(vii) T h e  paid-up capital and reserves of the C om pan y at the com m encem ent of the financial year did not exceed  Rs  
50 Lakhs a s  at the com m encem ent of the financial year or the average annual turnover for a period of three 
consecutive financial year immediately proceeding the financial year did not exceed Rs. 5 C ro res  and a s  such, 
we are not com menting on the internal audit system , if any.

(viii) M aintenance of cost records a s  prescribed by the Central Governm ent under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of 
209 of the Act is not applicable to the Com pany.

(ix) Th e  C om pan y do es  not have any staff on its payroll and is not engaged in transaction of purchase and sale and 
therefore item (a) and (b) of clause (ix) of the aforesaid O rder are not applicable to your Com pany.

(x) Th e  C om pan y has no accum ulated lo sses  at the end of the financial year but it has incurred cash  loss in the 
current year and in immediate preceding financial year.

(xi) Th e  C om pan y has not taken any loans from Financial Institutions, B anks or Debenture-holders.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the docum ents and records produced  
to us, the C om pan y has not granted any loans and advances  on the basis of security by way of p ledge of shares  
and debentures.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the nature of activities of the 
C om pan y d o es  not attract any special statute applicable to chit fund and nidhi/mutual benefit fund/societies.

(xiv) A s  inform ed and explained  to us, the C o m p a n y  h as not dealt/traded in secu ritie s or debentures or other 
investm ents during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the C om pan y has not given any guarantee for loans 
taken by its assoc ia tes from bank or financial institutions.

(xvi) Th e  C om pan y has not taken any term loan and a s  such this para has no application thereof.

(xvii) No funds raised for short term basis have been used for long term investment or vice versa.

(xviii) Th e  C om pan y has not m ade any preferential allotment of shares to parties or com panies covered in the register 
maintained under section 301 of the C om pan ies Act, 1956.

(xix) Th e  C om pan y did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.

(xx) Th e  C om pan y has not raised any m oney through public issue during the year.

(xxi) B ased  on information and explanations furnished by the m anagem ent, which have been relied upon by us, there
were no frauds on or by the C om pan y noticed or reported during the year.

For & on behalf of 
K. C . Roy & Co.

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 301161E  

N. N. Bhattacharya
Kolkata Partner
9th May, 2011 Mem bership No. 9584



B A L A N C E S H E E T
A S AT 31 S T  MARCH 2011

S O U R C E S  O F  F U N D S
Shareholders’ Funds  

Share Capital 
R eserves and Surplus

Total

A P P L IC A T IO N  O F  F U N D S
Fixed A sse ts  

G ro ss  B lock
Less  : Accum ulated Depreciation 
Net Block

Current A ssets, Loans and A d van ces  
C a sh  and Bank Balances  
Loans and A d van ces

Less  : Current Liabilities and Provisions 
Liabilities

Schedu le 31st M arch  2011

R s.

339847
339835

24909
496382

521291

R s.

500000
21303

521303

12

31st March 2010 

R s. R s.

500000
44119

339847
333609

24969
512912

537881

544119

6238

Net Current A sse ts  521291

Total 521303
Notes on Accounts 8
Th e  Schedu les referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

537881

544119

N. N. Bhattacharya 

Partner
For and on behalf of 
K. C . R O Y  & C O . 
Chartered Accountants 
Kolkata 

9th M ay 2011

Th is  is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

O n behalf of the Board

A. Bhattacharya A. Chakrabarti 

Director Director

P R O F I T A N D  L O S S A C C O U N T
F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  3 1 S T  M A R C H , 2011

Schedu le 2010-2011
R s.

16590
6226

22816

(22816)

2009-2010
Rs.

16710
1006

17716

(17716)

IN C O M E
E X P E N D IT U R E  A N D  C H A R G E S

E x p e n s e s  7
Depreciation

P R O F IT /(LO S S ) B E F O R E  T A X A T IO N
Provision for taxation ______ ^ ^

P R O F IT / (L O S S ) A F T E R  T A X A T IO N  (22816) (17716)
B alance from previous year brought forward 44119 61835

B alance carried forward 21303 44119
Notes on A ccounts
Th e  Schedu les referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.

Th is  is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.

N. N. Bhattacharya 

Partner
For and on behalf of
K. C . R O Y  & C O . On behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants
Kolkata A . Bhattacharya A. Chakrabarti

9th M ay 2011 Director Director



SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

1. S H A R E  C A P I T A L

Authorised
50000 Ordinary Sh ares of Rs.10/- each  

Issued and Subscribed
50000 Ordinary Sh ares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up in cash  

(The whole of the subscribed capital is held by 

G K W  Limited and its nominees)

2. R E S E R V E S  A N D  S U R P L U S

Profit and Loss Account

31st M arch  2011 

R s.

500000

500000

21303

31st March 2010 

R s.

500000

500000

44119

3. FIX ED  A S S E T S
P lan t  

& M ach in ery  

R s.

C o st
A s  at the beginning of the year 336204

Total as at the year end 336204

Accum ulated Depreciation
A s  at the beginning of the year 329967
Add : For the year 6226

Total as at the year end 336193

Net B o o k  v a lu e  a s  at 31st M arch  2011

Net book value a s  at 31st March 2010

4. I N V E S T M E N T S
Unquoted
G K W  Infosystem Limited 
50000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 
paid-up at cost

Less : Written off (Note 4)

11
6237

5. C A S H  A N D  B A N K  B A L A N C E S
C ash  and cheques in hand 
Bank balances with scheduled bank 
-  Current account

6. L O A N S  A N D  A D V A N C E S

Considered good 
A dvances recoverable in cash or value to be received 
(Includes receivable from G K W  Ltd. Rs. 480280 (Previous 
year -  Rs. 496810), the holding Com pany)

Professional tax recoverable

A dvance payment of Tax (net of provisions)

F u rn itu re  

& F itt in g s  

R s.

3643

3643

3642

3642

T o ta l
2010-11

R s.

339847

339847

333609
6226

339835

12
6238

500000

500000

24909

24909

480280

2500

13602

496382

Total
2009-10

R s.

339847

339847

332603
1006

333609

6238

24969

24969

496810

2500

13602

512912



G K W  ( O V E R S E A S  T R A D IN G )

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

31st M arch  2011 31st March 2010
R s. R s.

7. E X P E N S E S
Rates and taxes 5380 4900
Bank charges 60 60
Auditors’ remuneration (Note 2) 6000 6000
Licence/Filing fees 5150 5750

16590 16710

N O T E S  FO R M IN G  P A R T  O F  T H E  B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  M A R C H  31, 2011 A N D  P R O F IT  A N D  L O S S  A C C O U N T  

F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  O N  T H A T  D A T E  

S c h e d u le  - 8

1. A C C O U N T I N G  P O L IC IE S

(a) A C C O U N T I N G  C O N V E N T IO N  A N D  R E V E N U E  R E C O G N IT IO N

T h e se  A cco u nts  are prepared under the historical cost convention. Both incom e and expenditure item s are 

recognised on accrual and prudent basis.

(b) FIX ED  A S S E T S  A N D  D E P R E C IA T IO N

Fixed assets and Capital work-in-progress are stated at cost. Depreciation on fixed assets are being recognised on 
Written Down Value Method at rates and in the m anner a s  prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Com pan ies Act, 1956.

(c) I N V E S T M E N T S

Long Term  Investments are stated at cost less write downs/provided in certain cases.

(d) Provision for Current Income Tax is m ade on the taxable incom e using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. 
Deferred tax assets or liabilities arising on account of timing differences, which are capable of reversal in one or 

more subsequent years is recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognisable unless there is sufficient assurance with respect to the future 
taxable income.

2010/2011

2. P A Y M E N T S  T O  A U D IT O R S

A s  auditors of the Com pany

Rs.

6000

2009/2010
Rs.

6000

3. Regarding “Related Party D isclosures” as per Accounting Standard 18 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
we give below the following details :

V a lu e  o f D eblt/(Cred lt)
N atu re  o f N atu re  o f t ra n sa c t io n  O u ts ta n d in g  a s

N am e o f R elated Party re la t io n s h ip  tra n sa c t io n  f o r t h e y e a r  o n

2010/11 2009/10 31.03.11 31.03.10

G K W  Limited Fielding Com pany Rendering of services 16530 30531 480280 496810

4. G K W  Infosysytems Limited, a subsidiary Com pany has been dissolved during the year pursuant to an application made 

under S e c  560 of the Com pan ies Act, 1956 and accordingly, consequential adjustment has been m ade in the accounts.



IN FO R M A TIO N  P U R S U A N T  T O  P A R T  IV O F  T H E  C O M P A N IE S  A C T , 1956

5. B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A B S T R A C T  AND C O M P A N Y ’S G E N E R A L  B U SIN ESS PRO FILE

I. REGISTRATION D ETAILS

Registration No. 27207 State Code 21

Balance Sheet Date 31 | 03 | 2011 

Date Month Year

II. C A P ITA L  RAISED DURING TH E  Y E A R  (Am ount in Rupees)

Public Issue Nil Rights Issue Nil

Bonus Issue Nil Private Placement Nil

III. POSITION O F  MOBILISATION AND D E P LO Y M E N T  O F  FU N D S (Amount in Rupees)

Total Liabilities 521303 T o ta lA ssets 521303

S O U R C E S  O F  FUN D S

Paid-up Capital 500000 Resen/es & Surplus 21303

Secured Loans -  Unsecured Loans

APPLICATION O F  FUN D S

Net Fixed Assets 12 Investments

Net Current Assets 521291 M isc.Expenditure Nil

Accumulated Losses

IV. P E R F O R M A N C E  O F  TH E  C O M P A N Y  (Am ount in Rupees)

Turnover Nil Total Expenditure 22816

Total Income 0 Profit/(Loss) After Tax (22816)

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (22816) Dividend Rate % Nil

Earnings per Share

V. G EN ER IC  N A M ES  O F  T H R E E  PRINCIPAL P R O D U CTS/SER VICES O F  TH E  C O M P A N Y

(as per monetary terms)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) Nil

Product Description Nil

6. Previous Year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

Signature to Schedules 1 to 6 forming part of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account.

On behalf of the Board

A. Bhattacharya A. Chakrabarti
9th May, 2011 Director Director



AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GKW LIMITED ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF GKW LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

1. We have audited the attached Consoiidated Baiance Sheet of GKW Limiied (“the Company”) and its 
subsidiary Companies as at 31st March, 2011 and aiso the Consoiidated Profit and Loss Account and the 
Consoiidated Cash Fiow Statement for the year ended on that date. These financiai statements are the 
responsibility ofthe Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial 
statements are prepared, in all material respect, in accordance with an identified financial reporting 
framework and are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in Ihe financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not audited the financial statements of the subsidiary companies whose financial statements 
reflect total assets ofRs. 5.21 lacs as at 31st March 2011 and total revenues ofRs. 20.15 lacs forthe year 
ended on that date. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have 
been furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect ofthe said 
subsidiaries is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

4. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance 
with the requirements of Accounting Standards 21, “Consolidated Financial Statements” and on the basis 
of the separate audited financial statements of GKW Limited and its subsidiaries included in the 
consolidated financial statements.

5. On the basis of information and explanations given to us and on the consideration of the separate audit 
report on individual audited financial statements of GKW Limited and its subsidiaries, we are of the 
opinion that, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash flow statement give a true 
and fairview ofthe consolidated state of affairs of GKW limited and its subsidiaries as at 31st March, 2011, 
consolidated results of their operation and their consolidated cash flows forthe year ended on that date in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

For Lodha & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No.301051E

H. S. Jha

Kolkata Partner
10th May, 2011 M em bership No. 55854



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH 2011

S O U R C E  O F  F U N D S
Shareholders’ fund 

Share capital 
R eserves and surplus 

Deterred tax liability (net)(Note 5) 

Total

A P P L IC A T IO N  O F  F U N D S
Fixed asse ts  

G ro ss  block  

Less : depreciation

Net block

S chedule

R s .( ’OOO)

A s  at 

31.03.11

59665
548198

383

608246

308112
227816

80296

A s  at 
31.03.10

59665
309432

369097

311412
223404

88008

Investm ents 84999 12871

Current assets, loans and advances
Inventories 5
Sundry debtors 6
C ash  and bank balances 7
Loans and advances 8
Other current asse ts  9

35439
25260

380410
111312

5919

558340

49106
16339

256735
63887

4804

390871

Less: Current liabilities and provisions 

Liabilities 

Provisions

Net current assets  

Total

Notes on accounts

10
11

113877
1512

115389

442951

608246

122653

122653

268218

369097

17

O n behalf of the Board A s  per our Report annexed

J D Curravala  

Managing Director
G Srinivasan  

Director

J N Ghosh
Vice-President & Secretary

Kolkata
10th May, 2011

A  Chakrabarti
Sr. Vice-President (Finance) H. S . Jha  

Partner 
for and on behalf of 

L O D H A  & C O .  

Chartered Accountants



CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

Schedu le 2010/2011
Rs. (’000)

2009/2010

IN C O M E

S a le s  and other incom e from Operations 

Income from other sources

E X P E N D IT U R E  A N D  C H A R G E S

Raw materials consum ed  

(lncrease)/Decrease in stocks of 

finished products and work-in-progress 

Operating and Administrative Expenses  

Depreciation 

O ther charges/(income)

12
13

14

15

16

P R O F IT  B E F O R E  T A X

Provision for taxation :

-  Current tax (44029) 

Less  : M A T  Credit (includes R s 23240('000) in respect of earlier year) 63706

-  Deferred Tax Charge (net) (Note 5)

P R O F IT  A F T E R  T A X

Surplus brought forward from earlier year

Adjustment for Capital R eserve on consolidation (note 9(b) of Schedule 17)

P R O F IT  A V A I L A B L E  F O R  A P P R O P R IA T IO N

Transfer to General R eserve  

Balance carried forward

410294

94697

504991

132297

12980

131299

8478

465

285519

219472

19677

(383)

238766

309303

129

548198

300000

248198

548198

252913

44666

297579

30281

844

119318

8554

3582

162579

135000

(23359)

111641

197662

309303

309303

309303

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) ( Note 7) 40.02 18.71

Notes on accounts 17

On behalf of the Board A s  per our Report annexed

J D Curravala  

Managing Director
G Srinivasan  

Director

J N Ghosh
Vice-President & Secretary 

Kolkata
10th May, 2011

A  Chakrabarti
Sr. Vice-President (Finance)

H. S. Jha  

Partner 
for and on behalf of 

L O D H A  & C O . 

Chartered Accountants



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH 2011

Rs. (’000)

SHEET

1. S H A R E  C A P I T A L

Authorised:

49250000 (2009/2010 -  49250000) Cumulative redeem able 

preference shares of Rs.10/- each  

59665008 Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each

A s  at 

31.03.11

492500

596650

1089150

A s  at 

31.03.10

492500

596650

1089150

Issued and subscribed:

3669653 (2009/2010-3669653) Ordinary shares of 

Rs. 10/- each fully paid up at par in cash.

659749 (2009/2010-659749) Ordinary shares for consideration 

other than cash pursuant tc ccntracts/schem e cf arrangem ents

1637098 (2009/2010-1637098) Bonus shares by way of 

capitalisation of reserves and share premium

36697

6597

16371

59665

36697

6597

16371

59665

2. R E S E R V E S  A N D  S U R P L U S

Capital R eserve on Consolidation

Less : Transfer to Profit and Loss Account

Cenera l Reserve

At the beginning of the year

Add : Transfer to Profit and Loss Account

Surplus a s  per Profit and Loss Account

129

(129)

300000

129

300000

248198

548198

129

309303

309432



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH 2011
3. FIX ED  A S S E T S

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION

Rs. (’000) 

NET BLOCK

As at Withdrawals/ As at As at Withdrawals/ As at As at As at
1st April, Transter/ 31st March, 1st April, Forthe Transfer/ 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2010 Additions Adjustment 2011 2010 year Adjustment 2011 2011 2010

Land including Lease hold land 6928 - 6928 366 11 377 6551 6562
Buildings 115290 6 115284 83890 1554 5 85439 29845 31400
Railway Siding 898 898 896 - - 896 2 2
Plants Machinery 166166 392 317 166241 120540 6131 232 126439 39802 45626
Cars & Vehicles 12474 3831 8643 9812 314 3829 6297 2346 2662
Furniture & Fittings 9656 462 - 10118 7900 468 8368 1750 1756

311412 854 4154 308112 223404 8478 4066 227816 80296 88008
Previousyear 330254 5469 24311 311412 233163 8554 18313 223404 88008

4. I N V E S T M E N T S
Trade (Long Term)
Q uoted  
IDBI Ltd.
10720 shares of Rs.10/- each -  fully paid, at ccst 

C u rre n t - O th er Investm ents
26516.452 units cf Rs. 10/- each cf T A T A  Equity 
Oppcrtunities Fund - Plan B (Appreciaticn)

78521.671 units cf Rs. 10/- each cf T A T A  Equity 
P/E Fund Dividend Trigger Option A  (5 percentage)

12 Bonds of Rs. 1000000/- each cf 8.40% T .N .E .B .
Bend Series 2/2009-10 fully paid at cost 

40 Bonds of Rs. 1000000/- each of 9.05%
IDBI Bond, 2020 fully paid at cost

10 Bonds of Rs. 1000000/- each of 8.85% R FC
Bond, 2030 fully paid at cost

10 Bonds of Rs. 1000000/- each of 9.65%
Y E S  Bond, 2020 fully paid at cost

10 Bonds of Rs. 1000000/- each of 8.90% H D FC
Bond, 2020 fully paid at cost

15 Bonds of Rs. 1000000/- each of 8.70% R F C  Bond 2020 purchased  
at a cost of Rs. 14936(000) and sold at Rs. 14465 (000) during the year

4953.244 units of Rs. 10/- each of T A T A  Treasury
M anager HIP daily Dividend purchased at a cost of
Rs. 5000 (000) and sold at R s  5000 (000) during the year

8391.339 units of Rs. 10/- each of T A T A  Floater Fund Growth purchased
at a cost of Rs. 333 (000) and sold at Rs. 344 (000) during the year

S h a re s  In s u b s id ia ry  co m p a n y
G K W  (O verseas Trading) Limited -
50000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each- fully paid, at cost 

Less  : Provision for diminution in value of investments

Th e  aggregate book value of quoted investments 
Market value of quoted investments

A s  at 
31.03.11

871

3004

2004

12000

40720

10038

10014

10000

Rs. (000)
A s  at

31.03.10

871

12000

(3652)

84999

84999
85785

12871

12871
13233



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH 2011 Rs. (’000)

5. IN V E N T O R IE S

At or under cost (being cost or net realisable value w hichever is lower)(*) 

Raw materials

W ork-in-progress (including scrap)

Finished products 

A ssets  held for disposal 

Stores and spare parts 

Loose tools

(*) net of provisions

A s  at 

31.03.11

3768

2262

13135

11092

2829

2353

35439

A s  at 

31.03.10

4144

2426

21403

15641

3139

2353

49106

6. S U N D R Y  D E B T O R S

O ver six months 

Secured  

U nsecured

Other debts 

U nsecured

Considered good 

Considered good 

Considered doubtful

Considered good

Less : Provision for doubtful debts

7. C A S H  A N D  B A N K  B A L A N C E S

C ash  and cheques in hand and in transit 

Balances with scheduled banks 

Current accounts  

Deposit accounts  

-  Fixed Deposits

3084

22176

25260

25260

498

16642

363270

380410

278

1479

16061

17818

1479

16339

374

35261

221100
256735

8. L O A N S  A N D  A D V A N C E S

Considered good

A dvances recoverable in cash or for value to be received 

Balance with Port Trusts, Custom s etc. 

e th e r deposits

A dvance Paym ent of Tax (net of provisions)

M A T  Credit Entitlement

Considered doubtful

A dvances recoverable in cash or for value to be received

Less : Provision for doubtful advances

38541

4197

4868

63706

1682

112994

1682

111312

40691

7706

5816

9674

1517

65404

1517

63887



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH 2011

Rs. (‘000)

9. O T H E R  C U R R E N T  A S S E T S

Interest receivables

Interest accrued on investments etc.

A s  at 
31.03.11

5778

141

5919

A s  at 
31.03.10

4466

338

4804

10. LIA B ILITIES

Sundry creditors 

Liability for expenses

71680

42197

113877

92617

30036

122653

11. P R O V IS IO N S

Provision for taxation (net) 1512

1512

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2011

2010/2011
Rs. (‘000)

2009/2010

12. S A L E S  A N D  IN C O M E  F R O M  O T H E R  O P E R A T I O N S

S a le s  

Less: Excise duty

Net S a les

Conversion  charges recovered  

Income from services  

Less  : Service tax 

Net Service Income

13. IN C O M E  F R O M  O T H E R  S O U R C E S

Dividend from long term investments

Interest Received - G ro ss of tax deducted at source

Rs. 2186 (‘000) (2009/2010 - Rs. 3146 (‘000))

Provision for diminution in value of investments written back  

Net profit/(loss) on disposal/scrap of fixed assets  

M iscellaneous incom e (Note 4)

26472

2472

407277

21242

386035

259

24000

410294

700

28401

16

65580

94697

26472

2472

220531

3725

216806

12107

24000

252913

27

19664

384

4698

19893

44666



SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2011 Rs. (000)

2010/2011 2009/2010

14. (IN C R EA SE)/ D E C R E A S E  IN S T O C K S  O F  FIN ISH ED  P R O D U C T S  

A N D  W O R K -I N -P R O G R E S S  (*)

Opening stocks :

Finished products 

W crk-in-prcgress 

A sse ts  held tor disposal

Closing stocks :

Finished products 

W crk-in-prcgress 

A sse ts  held tor disposal

( ln crease)/ D ecrease

(*) including shcrtages, prcvisicns, write-ctt, etc.

15. O P E R A T IN G  A N D  A D M IN IS TR A T IV E  E X P E N S E S

Stores consum ed  

Power and tuel

Repairs and m aintenance - Plant and M achinery  

Repairs and maintenance - Buildings and estate 

Repairs and maintenance - Others 

Salaries, w ages and bonus 

Contribution to provident and other tunds 

W orkmen and statt welfare expenses (including 

Em p lcye es ’ State Insurance premium etc.)

Directors’ sitting fees

Provision for diminution in value of investments

Insurance

Rent

Rates and taxes 

Printing and stationery 

Postage, telephone & telex 

Data processing expenses  

Travelling expenses  

Bank charges  

Advertisem ent expe nses  

Security charges

Freight, packing and delivery charges  

Selling com mission  

Legal and Professional C harges  

Outside processing charges for products 

Net profit /(loss) on sale of investment 

M isce llaneous expenses

16. O T H E R  C H A R G E S / (I N C O M E )

Provision for doubtful debts and advances - (Gross)

R elease of provision no longer required (894)

Doubtful debts and advances written off 920

21403

2426

15641

39470

13135

2263

11092

26490

12980

2757

7258

5006

653

3788

27689

13558

3594

195

3652

515

5800

6359

976

1478

375

4835

86
1157

6909

2305

685

16480

1111
460

13618

131299

439

26

465

18044

2490

19780

40314

21403

2426

15641

39470

844

4675

6260

1684

906

3437

27791

10961

3156

190

658

5862

7372

755

2238

484

3179

76

876

9028

1225

2760

12135

28

13582

119318

2122

1460

3582



17. S I G N I F I C A N T  A C C O U N T I N G  P O L I C I E S  A N D  N O T E S  A N N E X E D  T O  A N D  F O R M I N G  P A R T  O F  T H E  
C O N S O L I D A T E D  B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  31.03.11 A N D  P R O F I T  A N D  L O S S  A C C O U N T  F O R  T H E  Y E A R  
E N D E D  31.03.2011

(1) S IG N IF IC A N T  A C C O U N T I N G  P O L IC IE S

(I) (a) P R IN C IP L E S  A N D  P R O C E D U R E S  O F  C O N S O L ID A T IO N

T h e  C o n s o lid a te d  F in a n c ia l S ta te m e n ts  h ave b een  p re p a re d  in a c c o rd a n c e  with the A cc o u n tin g  

Standard-21 on “Consolidated Financial Statem ents” issued by Th e  Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Certain significant policies and procedures for consolidation as followed in terms of the said Accounting  

Standards are as follows:

(i) T h e  Financial Statem ent of the C om pan y and its subsid iaries have been com bined on line by line 

b asis by adding together book values of like item of asse ts and liabilities, incom e and expenditure. 
T h e  impact of inter-com pany transactions and inter-group ba lances have been eliminated.

(ii) T h e  Consolidated Financial Statem ents have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 

transactions in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles.

(iii) Differential with respect to the cost of the investm ents in the subsidiary com panies over the parent's 

portion of the equity is recognised in the consolidated financial statem ent a s  goodwill or capital 
reserve, a s  the ca se  m ay be.

(b) A C C O U N T I N G  C O N V E N T IO N  & R E V E N U E  R E C O G N IT IO N

i) T h e  accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the 
provisions of the Com pan ies Act, 1956 and Accounting Standards notified vide C om pan ies (Accounting  
Standards) Rules, 2006. Accounting policies unless specifically stated to be otherwise, are consistent 
and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles.

ii) P R O V IS IO N S , C O N T IN G E N C IE S  A N D  C O N T IN G E N T  A S S E T S

Liabilities which can be m easured only by using a substantial degree of estimation and in respect of 
which a reliable estimate can be made of the probable outflow of resources are recognised a s  provisions.

Contingent liabilities in the nature of possible obligations that arise from past events and the existence 
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or otherwise of future events not wholly within the 
control of the Com pany and in respect of present obligation arising from past events for which a reliable 
estimate of the possible future outflow cannot be m ade are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

Contingent A sse ts  are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement.

iii) U S E  O F  E S T IM A T E S

Th e  preparation of financial statements require m anagem ent to make estim ates and assum ptions that 
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities and 
assets a s  at the Balance Sheet date and the reported amounts of incom e and expenses during the year.

Contingencies are recorded when it is probable that a liability will be incurred and the amounts can 
reasonably be estimated. D ifferences between the actual results and estim ates are recognised in the 
year in which the results are known/materialised.

(ii) F iX E D  A S S E T S ,  D E P R E C iA T iO N  A N D  iM P A iR M E N T

(a) Fixed assets are stated at cost.

(b) Capital w ork-in-progress is stated at cost incurred during installation period and includes ad va n ce s  to 
suppliers.

(c) Depreciation has been provided on written down value or straight line method for assets acquired prior to April 
1989 at the applicable rates as prescribed in Schedu le  XIV of the C o m pan ies  Act, 1956 or at rates (in 
percentage) indicated below on straight line method.



Flowever, all assets acquired after 1.4.89 have been depreciated on straight line method at the rates prescribed  
in Schedule XIV.

Land - Leasehold 3.33/1.66

Buildings 3.33/2.00

Depreciation on Plant & Machinery at division which are not in operation has been provided on single shift 
basis.

(d) Depreciation is provided on the basis of month of capitalisation. Items of fixed asset individually valued upto 
Rs. 5000 are fully depreciated in the books of account in the year in which they are put to use.

(e) Th e  amounts at which fixed assets are carried in the Com pany's books are reviewed at the Balance Sheet 
date for any indication of impairment. In case  of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised when the 
carrying am cunt cf assets belonging to a C a sh  Generating Unit (C G U ) or otherwise exceeds the recoverable 
amount of the assets i.e. the higher of assets' net selling price or its value in use. Subsequent reversal of such  
impairment loss if any, is allocated to the respective assets.

(iii) iN V E S T M E N T S

Investments are stated at cost less write downs where applicable.

(iv) iN V E N T O R iE S

Year-end inventory items are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. C ost is computed on the basis of 
First-in-First O ut or W eighted A verage Pricing m ethcds a s  apprcpriate. C c s t  in respect cf W crk-in-Prcgress  
represents cost incurred upto the stage of completion. Provisions for obsolesence are made based on technical 
estimaticn.

(V)  F O R E IG N  C U R R E N C Y  T R A N S A C T I O N S

a) T ransacticns in fcreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of such  
transacticn.

b) Receivables/payables in fcreign currencies are translated at the appropriate forward contract rate, or, if not 
covered, at the exchange rate ruling at the balance sheet date. Th e  gain/loss arising on account of such  
translaticn, a s  aIsc cn the exchange differences on settlement of the foreign currency transacticns during the 
year are recognised as incom e or expense and are reflected in the profit and loss account under respective 
heads of accounts.

(vi) E M P L O Y E E  B E N E F IT S

Short -Term  Em p lo yee  benefits are recogn ised  a s  an ex p e n se  in the y e a r s e rv ice s  are rendered by the 
em ployees.

Post - employment P lans :

(a) Contribution to defined contribution sch em es such a s  Prcvident Fund etc. are recognised a s  and when 
incurred.

(b) Long Term  em ployee benefits under defined benefit schem e such a s  ccntributicn tc gratuity, leave schem e  
etc. are determined at close of the year at present value of the amount payable based on actuarial valuaticn 
techniques.

Actuarial gains and Icsses are recognised in the year when they arise.

(vii) S A L E S

S a les  (net of credit notes) are recognised on accrual basis in keeping with applicable trade practice.

(viii) T A X E S  O N  IN C O M E

Provision for Current Income Tax is made on the taxable incom e using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. 
Deferred tax assets or liabilities arising on account of timing differences, which are capable of reversal in one or 
more subsequent years is recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted. Deferred tax assets including these arising out of M A T  credit are not recognised unless there is sufficient 
assurance with respect to reversal thereof in future years.



(2) C O N T I N G E N T  LIA B ILITIES
In respect of:
Income Tax under Appeal

Excise duty under Appeal (to the extent ascertainable)

Disputed S a les  Tax under Appeal

C la im s not acknowledged as debts (to the extent ascertainable)

(3) E M P L O Y E E  B E N E F IT S

a D efin ed  C o n trib u tio n  S c h e m e  :

Em ployer’s  Contribution to Provident Fund 

b D efined  B e nefit S c h e m e  :

T h e  em ployees' gratuity fund schem e /Pension Fund schem e is a defined benefit plan 

m anaged by a Trust/LIC. T h e  present value of obligation is determ ined based  on 

actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit, which recognises each period of 
service as giving rise to additional unit of em ployee benefit entitlement and m easures 

each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation for leave encashm ent 

is recognised in the sam e m anner as gratuity.

Rs. (’000)

A s  at A s  at
31.03.11 31.03.10

16466

50729

4146

1950

456

20322

50729

4146

2419

Gratuity
(Funded)

Pension Fund  
(Funded)

Rs. ('000)

Leave Encashm ent 
(Non-Funded)

2010/2011 2009/2010 2010/2011 2009/2010 2010/2011 2009/2010
Expense recognised in the Income statement

Current service cost [Refer Nofe (ii)] 6584 246 4014 3328 308 305
Inferesf cosf 1083 428 6782 5237 545 172
Expecfed refurn on plan assefs (715) (1382) (9790) (9022) - -

Pasf service cosf due fo revision in grafuify 
limif/pension benefifs 1206 _ _ 10183 58 _

Acfuarial (gain)/loss (1383) (263) (1576) (3590) 433 585
Total Expenses/(credit) 6775 (971) (570) 6136 1344 1062
Change in the present value of the defined 
benefit obligation representing reconciliation 
of opening and closing balances thereof are 
asfoiiows:

Present value of Defined benefif obligafion
at the beginning of fhe year [Refer Nofe (ii)] 9965 30798 93168 76021 7615 3505
Currenf service cosf 6584 246 4014 3328 308 305
Inferesf Cosf 1083 428 6782 5237 545 172
Benefif paymenfs (2586) (24599) (3042) (236) (502) (1011)

Pasf service cosf due fo revision in grafuify 

limif/pension benefifs 1206 _ _ 10183 58 _

Acfuarial (gain)/loss (497) 777 (590) (1365) 433 585
Present value of Defined benefit obligation at 
the end of the year 15755 7650 100332 93168 8457 3556



N O T E S  A N N E X E D  T O  A N D  FO R M IN G  P A R T  O F  C O N S O L I D A T E D  B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  31.03.11 A N D  P R O FIT  

A N D  L O S S  A C C O U N T  F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  31.03.2011

IV

Changes In the fair value of Plan Asset 
representing reconciliation of opening and

Gratuity
(Funded)

Pension Fund  
(Funded)

Rs. (000)

Leave Encashm ent 
(Non-Funded)

closing balances thereof are as fo llows : 2010/2011 2009/2010 2010/2011 2009/2010 2010/2011 2009/2010
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 9561 27423 123900 112889 - -

Employer Contribution 1349 4315 - _ 502 1011
Expected Return on plan assets 715 1382 9790 9022 - -

Benefit payments (2586) (24599) (3042) (236) (502) (1011)
Actuarial gain/(Loss) 886 1040 986 2225 - -

Fair value of plan assets at the end of theyear 

Reconciliation of Net Asset/(Liability) recognised 
in the Balance Sheet during the year ended 
31st March, 2011:

9925 9561 131634 123900

Net Asset/(Liability) at the beginning of the year 
[Refer Note ii]

(404) (3375) 30732 36868 (7615) (3505)

Employer Expenses/credit (6775) 971 570 (6136) (1344) (1062)
Employer Contribution 1349 4315 - - 502 1011
Net Asset/(Liability) at the end of theyear (5830) 1911 31302 30732 (8457) (3556)

Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate (per annum) 7.80% 7.40% 7.80% 7.40% 7.80% 7.40%
Expected return on plan assets (per annum) 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% NA NA

N o te s:

i) Assum ptions relating to future salary increase, attrition, interest rate for discount and overall expected rate of return 

on A sse ts  have been considered in the actuarial valuation based on relevant econom ic factors such as inflation, 
market growth and other factors applicable to the period over which the obligation is expected to be settled.

ii) Th e  Directors' gratuity and leave encashm ent were actuarily determined during the year and provided for. The  

difference in the liability existing in this respect and the amount so determined amounting to R s 10024 (000) has 

been recognised during the year.

iii) D isclosure in terms of Para 120 (n) of A S  15 (revised 2005)

Rs. (000)

201(y2011

G ra tu ity
(F u n d e d )

2009/2010 2008/2009 2007/2008 2010/2011

P e n s io n  Fu nd  

(F u n d e d )

2009/2010 2008/2009 2007/2008
Present Value of Defined 

Benefit Obligation at the 

year end (15755) (7650) (30798) (91154) (100332) (93168) (76021) (73525)

Fair Value of Plan Assets  

at the year end 9925 9561 27423 87600 131634 123900 112889 106100

Surplus/(Defecit) (5830) 1911 (3375) (3554) 31302 30732 36868 32575

Experience Adjustm ents 

on Plan Liabilities 373 (911) 473 1985 (146) 1277 276 (24611)

Experience Adjustm ents 

on Plan Assets 886 1040 85 12378 986 (163) (1657) 1218

(4) M I S C E L L A N E O U S  IN C O M E

Includes profit on sa le  of scrap Rs. 5173 (000) (2009/2010 - Rs. 19170 (000)), liabilities no longer required Rs. 4928
(000) (2009-2010 - Rs. 2099 (000) and incom e from surrender of tenancy rights Rs. 50000(000) (2009/2010- 

Rs. Nil)



N O T E S  A N N E X E D  T O  A N D  FO R M IN G  P A R T  O F  C O N S O L I D A T E D  B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  31.03.11 A N D  P R O FIT  

A N D  L O S S  A C C O U N T  F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  31.03.2011

(5) T h e  break-up  o f deferred  tax a s s e ts  and  liab ilities  :

Deferred Tax A sse ts
-  Unabsorbed B usiness Loss

-  Unabsorbed depreciation

-  Expenses allowed on payment basis 

Total

Deferred Tax Liabilities

-  Depreciation

Net D eferred T a x  L iab ility

O pening  

balance as on 

01.04.10

23009

23009

23009

Charge/  

(Credit) for 
the year

(15774)

23009

(4585)

2650

(2267)

383

Rs. (’000)

C lo s in g  

b a la n ce  a s  on  

31.03.11

15774

4585

20359

20742

383

(6) “ R elated party D is c lo s u re s ” a s  per A c c o u n tin g  Stan dard  18 a s  asce rta in e d  from  ava ilab le  Inform ation:

D eblt/(Cred lt)

N am e o f the R elated Party
N atu re  of 

tra n sa c tio n
V a lu e  of 

tra n sa c t io n
o u ts ta n d in g  

b a la n ce  a s  on

31.03.11 31.03.10 31.03.11 31.03.10
S u b s id ia ry  C o m p a n ie s

G K W  (C verseas  Trading) Ltd. Receiving of services 17 30 (480) (497)

K ey  M a n a g e m e n t P e rso n n e l
Mr. J. D. Curravala Rem uneration 10806 4805 (309) (325)
Mr. G. Srinivasan Rem uneration 8556 3754 (250) (250)

19362 (*) 8559

(*) P lease refer note 3(ii) of Schedule 17

Note : Th e  above related party information is a s  identified by the m anagem ent and relied upon by the Auditor.

(7) T h e  E a rn in g s  per sh a re  h a s  been ca lcu la te d  o n  the b a s is  o f nu m b er o f Equ ity  s h a re s  ou tsta n d in g  during  the  

y e a r e n d e d  31 st M arch , 2011 In a c c o rd a n c e  w ith the p ro v is io n s  o f A c c o u n t in g  S tan dard- 20 (E a rn in g s  per  

sh are )

Rs. (‘000)

A s  at 31.03.11 A s  at 31.03.10

Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity shares  

W eighted average Num ber of Equity Shares  

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.)

238766

5966500

40.02

111641

5966500

18.71



N O T E S  A N N E X E D  T O  A N D  FO R M IN G  P A R T  O F  C O N S O L I D A T E D  B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  31.03.11 A N D  P R O FIT  

A N D  L O S S  A C C O U N T  F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  31.03.2011

(8) T h e  D is c lo s u r e  re q u ire m e n t u n d e r  “ S e g m e n t R e p o rt in g ” a s  p er A c c o u n t in g  S ta n d a rd  - 17 Issu e d  by the  

Institute o f C h a rtered  A c c o u n ta n ts  o f India Is g iven  be low  :

A  P R IM A R Y  S E G M E N T  (B U S IN E S S  S E G M E N T )

1. S e g m e n t R e v e n u e  (net sales/
Incom e from  e a ch  seg m en t)

Steel

Fa sten e rs

Electricals

Autc C cm pcne n ts

O th ers

Total

Less: Inter segm ent Revenue  

Net Sales/Income from operation

Year
e n d e d

31.03.11

121809

12980

71555

174770

29180

410294

410294

Rs. (’000)

Y e a r
ended

31.03.10

117107

19494

17695

47517

51100

252913

252913

2. S e g m e n t R e s u lts  (Profit/Loss) b efo re  tax and  Interest from  e a ch  se g m e n t

Steel 116462

Fa ste n e rs  (29553)

Electricals 66445

Autc C cm pcne n ts  21961

O th e rs  30576

Total

Unallocated Corporate expenses (net of income)

Less: (i) Interest

(ii) Other unallocable expenditure net off unallocable income

205891

13581

219472

219472

113344

(7142)

16764

3629

53385

179980

(44980)

135000

135000

Total

Unallocated Corporate assets and liabilities

724094

(459)

723635

115884

(495)

115389

492161

(411)

491750

S e g m e n t A s s e ts  and  L ia b ilit ie s A s  on  31.03.11 A s  on 31.03.10

A s s e t s L ia b ilit ie s A s s e ts Liabilities

Steel 18067 16554 25574 16596

Fa sten e rs 31509 28366 33624 27409

Electricals 9981 11353 21574 27099

Autc C cm pcne n ts 84708 31420 95924 28020

O th ers 579829 28191 315465 22025

121149

1504

122653



N O T E S  A N N E X E D  T O  A N D  FO R M IN G  P A R T  O F  C O N S O L I D A T E D  B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  31.03.2011 A N D  P R O FIT  

A N D  L O S S  A C C O U N T  F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  31.03.2011

Rs. (’000)

4.

5.

Unallocated Corporate Depreciation 

Total

7862

616

8478

Year Y e a r
e n d e d ended

C a p ita l E x p e n d itu re

31.03.11 31.03.10

Steel - -

Fa ste n e rs 40 3615

Electricals - -

Autc Ccm pcne n ts 147 -

O th e rs 667 1854

854 5469

Unallocated Corporate Expenditure - -

Total 854 5469

D e p re c ia t io n

Steel 6 6

Fa ste n e rs 315 358

Electricals 640 704

Autc Ccm pcne n ts 6880 6887

O th e rs 21 53

8008

546

8554

6. O th e r N o n -C a s h  E x p e n d itu re

Steel

Fa ste n e rs  

Electricals  

Autc Ccm pcne n ts  

O th e rs

Unallocated Corporate Expenditure 

Total

434

434

31

2364

802

3166

416

465 3582



N O T E S  A N N E X E D  T O  A N D  FO R M IN G  P A R T  O F  C O N S O L I D A T E D  B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  31.03.2011 A N D  P R O FIT  

A N D  L O S S  A C C O U N T  F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  31.03.2011

B  S E C O N D A R Y  S E G M E N T  ( G E O G R A P H I C A L  S E G M E N T )

Rs. (’000)

1 Segm ent Revenue

2 Segm ent A ssets

3 Capital Expenditure

Y e ar ended
31.03.11

W ith in  India O u ts id e  India

410294

723635

854

Y e ar ended
31.03.10

Within India Outside India

252913

491750

5469

S e g m e n t in fo rm a tio n  :

(a) Segm ents have heen identitied in line with the Accounting Standard AS-17  taking into account the organisation 

structure a s  well a s  the dittering risk and return.

(h) Com pany has disclosed Business Segm ent a s  the primary segment.

(c) Com position ot business segm ent :

N am e o f se g m e n t C o m p r is e s  o f

Steel

Fa sten e rs

Electricals

Autc ccm pcnents

O th ers

Flot Rolled hars, Bright Steel hars

Bolt & Nuts, W oodscrew s, M achine screw s. S e ll tapping screw s, rivets, 

satety pins

Stam pings & Laminations, Magnetic strip, W cund ceres

W heels, Mild Steel Pressed com ponents

G e ars & Machinery, Special purpose machine tools. Serv ices

(d) Inter-segment revenues are recognised at Works/tactory ot the transteror unit/divisions or at sa les price.

(e) Th e  segm ent revenue, results, assets and liahilities include the respective am ounts identitiahle to each ot the 

segm ents and administrative expenses allocated on a reasonahle hasis a s  estimated hy the management.

(t) A s  part ot secondary reporting, revenues are attrihuted to geographic areas hased on location ot the customers.



(9) G E N E R A L  :

(a) Current assets, Loans and advances have value at least equal to that stated in the accounts.

(b) T h e  list of subsid iaries (all incorporated in India), which are included in this Consolidated Financial Statem ents  

along with the C o m p a n y ’s  holding therein are a s  under:

SI. N a m e  o f th e  C o m p a n y O w n e rs h ip  Interest (P e rcen t)

N o . 2010-11 2009-10

1 G K W  (O verseas Trading) Limited to o to o

2 G K W  Infosystems Limited (Subsidiary of G K W  (O verseas Trading) Limited - to o

G K W  Infosystem s Limited, a subsid iary of G K W  (O ve rse as  Trading) Limited has been d issolved  during the 

year pursuant to an application m ade under se c  560 cf the C o m pan ies  Act, 1956 and acccrdingly, ccnsequential 
adjustm ents have been made in the Consolidated Financial statements.

(c) Previous ye a rs ’ figures have been rearranged and regrouped w herever considered necessary.

On behalf of the Board

J D Curravala 

Managing Director
G Srinivasan  

Director

J N Ghosh
Vice-President & Secretary

Kolkata,
10th May, 2011

A  Chakrabarti
Sr. Vice-President (Finance)

H. S. Jha  

Partner 
for and on behalf of 

L O D H A  & C O  

Chartered Accountants



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT)

R s .( ‘000)

For the year ended For the year ended
31st M arch, 2011

A . C ash  Flow  trom Operating activities

Net Protit/(Loss) hetore taxation 

Adjustm ents tor:

Depreciation -  Fixed A sse ts

Diminuition in value ot investments

(Protit)/Loss on disposal/scrapping ot tixed assets (net)

(Protit)/Loss on sale ot investment (net)

Stores written ott

Dividend and Income on investment 

Interest income

Provision tor douhttui dehts and advances

DouhttuI dehts and avdvances written ott

Provision no longer required

Liahility no longer required written hack

Provision tor diminution in value ot investments written hack

Operating Protit/(Loss) hetore W orking Capital changes  

Adjustments tor :

Trade & Other receivables

Inventories

Trade Payah les

C ash  generation trom operation

Direct taxes paid/retund (net)

Net C ash  tlow trom operating activities

219472

8478

3652

(16)

460

674

(700)

(28401)

465

894

(894)

(4928)

(2779)

12993

(3845)

(20316)

199156

6369

205525

(32844)

172681

31st March, 2010 

135000

8554

(4698)

3300

(27)

(19664)

2122
1460

(2099)

(384)

(11436)

123564

(15941)

599

(34214) (49556)

74008

(22624)

51384

B. C ash  Flow  trom Investing activities

Purchase ot Fixed A sse ts

Purchase ot Investment

Sa le  ot Fixed assets

Sa le  ot investment

Dividend & Income on Investment

Interest income

Net C ash  intlow /(outtlow) trom investing activity

(854)

(96049)

103

19808

897

27089

(4291)

(12000)

10699

27

18941

(49006) 13376



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT) (contd.)

R s .( ‘000)

For the year ended For the year ended

31st M arch, 2011 31st March, 2010

C . C a sh  Flow  from Financing activities  

Net C ash  flow from financing activities 

Net increase in C ash  and C ash  equivalents (A+B+C) 

O pening  C ash  and C ash  Equivalents a s  on 01.04.10 

C lo s in g  C ash  and C ash  Equ ivalents a s  on 31.03.11

123675

256735

380410

64760

191975

256735

Notes: 1) C a s h  F low  S ta te m e n t is p re p a re d  by the ‘Indirect M e th o d ’ a s  set out in A cc o u n tin g  S ta n d a rd -3  on 

C a sh  Flow Statem ent’.

2) C a sh  and C a sh  equivalents presented in the statem ent includes Fixed D eposits with banks amounting to 

Rs. 363270 a s  on the Balance Sheet date.

3) Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary.

C n  behalf of the Board

J D Curravala 

Managing Director
G Srinivasan  

Director

J N Ghosh
Vice-President & Secretary

A  Chakrabarti
Sr. Vice-President (Finance)

Kolkata,
10th May, 2011

Th is  is the C a sh  Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

14, Governm ent P lace East 

Kolkata,
10th May, 2011

H. S. Jha  

Partner 
for and on behalf of 

L C D H A  & C D  

Chartered Accountants
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